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(iithunguri Watcr & Sanitation (-ompany l-td
Annual lleport and Financial Statcments for the 1'ear ended .lune 30, 2023

l. Acronl'ms and (Jlossar.r' of 'l'erms

ICI)N K

IITRS

MI)

PITM

I'SASI]

WASRI:ll

wRA

AWWI)A

Institute olCerrified Public Accountants of Kcnya

Intemational I'-inancial Reporting Standards

Managing Director

Public [:inancial Management

Public Sector Accounting Standards Board

Water Services Regulatory Board

Water Resources Authority

Athi Water Works Developmenl Agency
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I nformation

tn frl rm al ion

r & Sanitation (-ornpanv Limited uas incorporatcd under thc ('ompanics Acl (('ap

il 2007 and u,as appoinlcd b\ Athi \f,'ate r Scn ices lloard (a stalc corp()ration) as an

provision ol'e fficient and e tlcctive satcr and sanitation scrr iccs viithin (iithunguri

u,cr I-ari. 'l'hc conrpan-',- currentlr' opcr te in (iithunguri Suh ('outtlv and l)art of l.ari Suh

c nc\\ conslitution the compan\ bcconrc an agenl ol'('ountt ( iovemnrcnt of Kiamhu

currentlv 100%r owned bv ('ountr' (io'u'ernmcnt ol'Kianrbu. 'l he board of [)irect<trs

I

lc lirr the gcneral polic;- and strategic dircction ol-the ('ompan)'

rh

is

rl

C

it ir:s

tivitics lbr which thc Conrpanl was cstahlishcd arc

1 (iithunguri sub counly & I.ouer I-ari togcthcr uith thc neighborhood and its
r'"ith quality. alfordable & sul'llcicnt ualcr and lo carr\ on husine ss of water and to

hc asscts belonging to Athi Watcr \\'orks Aucncr hr cnsuring they are not suh.iect to
ution ol-the Companl or thal of thc ('ouncil

cr isc ovcrall conlrol ovcr thc sourccs and suppl\ ()l'\\alcr and in particular. ttl consen'c
h and to augmenl those \r'atcr rL-sourccs. including sinking borcholes. to makc. buildulc
stru
d<r

n ct. la) doun and maintain rescrrrlirs. uatcruorks. cislerns. culvens. filtcr-heds
illl thcr pipe and appliances. lo e \ccr.llc and do all uorks and things neccssar)' or
nt t lirr obtaining. storing. sclling. dclircring. nrcasuring and distrihuting \\'atcr. ()rcn

SL' lirr thc purposcs ol- thc ('onrpanr

ll
dc and distribule a constant supply ol'ptrtablc ualcr lirr conrnrercial. industrial and
pur?oses.

i

C

cl

is

lcadcr in the provision of rcliablc. qualitl. sullrcient and allirrdable watcr scrvrces rn

ion ol'clflcient. e llective. good qualitl ualcr serviccs in our arca of.jurisdiction and

t



(iithunguri Watcr & Sanitation ('ompanv l,td
Annual llcport and Financial Statements for thc vear ended.lunc 30,2023
l)irecto rs
'I 

he [)ircctors who served the entity during thc ycar/period \\,ere as filllows:

l. llishop Solomon Wairiri Waweru lloard ('hairman

2. .lames (iichanga Mburu l]oard Membcr and ('hairman ol'Risk & Audit
('om nritlcc

i. .lcnnill'r Kanini Musyoki Board Mcmber and ('hief Officer Watcr
1. William Kinrani []oard Memher and (lhief'Officcr l:inance
5. ('harles Oikonyo Board Mcnrber and ('hiel'Olficer Administration

I . .loseph N.iuguna
2. I Ie nn' Mburu Waweru
.3. Stcphcn K iiru.
1. I)ctcr (iichuki

('orporate Secretan

.lacqueline Wangari Murigi
P.O. []ox 23.1.1-00900

K iarnbu

llcsistcrcd Officc

(iithunguri Watcr & Sanitalion ('ompany' Ltd
(iithunguri -l 

own u ithin (iithunguri Police Station
P.O llox 823 - 00216.
( iithunguri

( 'o rporate Ilcad q ua rte rs

(iithunguri Walcr & Sanitation ('onrpanv l.td
( iithunguri 'lirwn within (iithunguri Policc Station
I').O. Ilox 823 - 00216. (iithunguri

( urporale ( onlacts

.l 
elephone: (254) 700484034/731554433

I :-mai | : githunguri water(rr)'ahoo.conr
i nlb(rlgithunguri water.co.ke

\\'cbsite : githunguriw'ater.co.ke

Altenratc lloard Memher and I)ireclor Water
Altemate Board Member and I)ircctor Rcvenue
Allernatc Board Membcr and [)irector Administration
Altenrate Roard lvlember and I)ircctor Administration

The Altarnate Dircctors who served the Gilhunguri ll/aler and Sanitation (bmpany'during the
period v'ere asrt)lbws:
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(lithun uri Watcr & Sanitalion ('ompanv l.ld
Annual cport and Financial Statemcnts for thc vcar cndcd .lune 30' 202-1

-1. The oard of l)irectors

'r

l. Name: Ilishop Solorrton \d'arrcru
2. Position: ('hairrnan (lndcpe rrdent Director)
3. DoA ;2018
.1. Qualification: []sc,'Agric.(Nrh). Msc/ Agric.lixt (Reading. tlK ).

[]th ( Reacon. t ISA ). t'hd th (candidate)
S.Work Experience: I)istrict Agric Olficcr (t)AO). rarious l)istricts
Pror l)ircctor of'Agric ( Pl)n /PI)Al-l:). various Pror inces. l)epun
[)irector ol'Agric (l)l)A.llqls). lvtl)/('t:O ('olt'ce l]oard of Kcnl:t
(('lrK )

l. Name: Jamcs (iichanga I\lhuru
2. Position: Audit ('onrrnittce ('lrair (lndependent I)irector)
J. DoA ;2022
.1. Qualification:[]sc. |;lectonrcs. Illectrical & -l 

e lecommun icitl i()n

Ilnginee ring. IiRII rncnrhcr
5. Work Experience : ( )rcr l0rears of l-.nginccring in ('ivil Sen icc.
('urrcrrtll llcad of'Maintcnance. l:ngineering & l(''l' in rninistn ol'l(
and Digital lnnor at ion.

l. Nanrc: Jennilbr Kanini Musroki
2. I)osit ion: [)irector
l. I)atc ol'llirth: 29/07'l9tll
.1. Date ol Appr)intnrcnt: 19th July' 2020
5. Qualification: lVl[]A (Stratcgic Managenrcnl): tlSc ('ivil I:ngrnccrinu
6: Work I:rpcricncc: Prcr iouslr *orked as a Watcr & Sanitation
I:ngineer in planning and design ol'urban and rural lvater and

sanilation inliastruclurc: lbrmulating national and counry' govcrnrrle rrl
walcr and sanitalion policres. strategies and planst conducling out
technical assessnrenls. socio-cconomic studies and sun'evs rr ith ll I).
(iaulT I ngen icurc. ( ) l/ I ntcrnational Water Stcu ardship pr()gritmrnc
and Aulhcntic I .ir ing lnt. ('o. Ltd. ('urrenth working as lhe ('hicl
Olficer in thc l)epartnrcnl of Water. Ilnvir<;nmcnt. I:ncrgy and Natural
Rcsourccs.

_4.L

I

-T- l.Name: \[ illrarn \r ln jui K irnan i

2.Position: I)ircctor
3.DoA: l\4arch l0ll
.l.Qualifications: \4sc. llusiness Administration (Financc). llllA
(Accounlrng & l:inarrcc). ( l'}A (K)
S.Work Experiencc: ( ( )li & I:conornic l)lanning. ('ounl1'
(iorernnrcrrl ol' Kianrhu (20 1 9 date). ('hiel'(Xllcer Adtttirti:tratitrn
('ountr (iorernrncnt ol Kiantbu (Dec 2018 Junc 2019;. [)rrcctor
Adnrinislratrrrrr. l)rincipal Adnrinistration Olllccr ( Ivla) l0l 7 Not
:0lll) ('()unt\ (i()\cnrrncnt ol'Kiantbu. liM I)[ l[]A Mt Ken]a
Unirersrtl (.lan l0 l0 -April20l7). I:M Linruru Milk Proccssors
( Mar l(X)7 l)ec i(X)9 ). ('hicl' Accountanl Ne\\ I)ar(rn arrd Lcr cquc
lntenrational & Kcrrana I)istributors (l:cb 1007 March

2001X)ltlccr in thc I)cpartnrent ol' U/ater. I:nvironntcnl.
lrnergr and Natural llcsourccs.
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(Jithunguri Water & Sanitation (iompany' Ltd
Annual Report and Financial Statements for lhe vear cnded .lune 30, 2023

l. Name: ( harles N. (iikonyr
2. Posilion: I)ircclor
-3. DoA ; I cbruarl 2022
.1. Qualification: IJA (iovcrnmenl & I)ublic Atlministration.
('crri liccl I)uhl ic Secrctilr) . ('hartcred I nstitr-rlc ol' [)urchasing &
SupplieslttK)
S.Work Experience: ('urrcr.rl ('hiel-Olllccr Adrninislration &
I)uhlic Scrr icc. prcliouslr practiced as a ('crtillecl Puhlic
Secrelar\

l.Namr: Jacquclirre Wangari Murigi
2.Position: ( 'ompanr Secrelary
3.DoA April 2023
4. Doll: 28'r' Novemhcr 1989

5. Qualification: Ll.l) (('alholic [Jniversitl- ol'I;ast Aliica)
Master's Degrec in Public Policy and Adrnin KU. l)iplonra in

llRM. a regislercd ('S and (-PM
6.Work Experiencc: An advocate of the high court rvilh ovcr
sc\cn \cars'. Sened in thc ('ountl Governnrcnt of Kiarnbu in
various capacilies: l.egal ('ounsel l-cgislativc [)rafling. Senior
l.cgal ('ounsel and suhscquenlll Dircctor l.cgal Sen'ices in thc
( )l fice of thc ('ounl) Sccrclary. Current 11,. She serves as the
I)irector I.egal Sen'ices in thc Departrncnt of'Water &
Sarritation supponing thc lloard of Directors in ofl'erirrg ('ornpanr

Sccrctarial Sen ices as a qualified Certillcd Sccrctar!.

l. Name ('harles Wahogo Muiru
2. Position Ag Managing Direckrr

.3. Qualification. Ilolds B.lr.l) Accounting and licononrics
(t 1.O.N) and ('l)A lV

'1. Work Experience. Over l5 Ycars rvorking in watt'r
com pan ies

e.

\\

r--

-

7

\l



.l

(Jithunguri \\'atcr & Sanitation ('ompanr l.td
Annual licporl and I inancial Slatcmcnts for thc 1'c:lr cnded ,lunc .10,, 202-1

Kcr l\Ianagcmcnl -l cam

\.

I Charles Wahogo Muiru - Ag Managing Direclor

I llolds B.lr.[) Accounting & Iiconomics (tt.O.N)and

| ('PA rv

I lle is rcsponsihlc ol' nronitoring and asscssing

I managemcnt's pcrlirrmancc

i lrnsuring lhat thc c()mpanv complies u'ith thc lcgal
and govemancc tiameu'ork <ll- thc conrpanl
I :nsuri ng institutional translormation i n accordancc

u'ith corporalc stratcgv

('hristopher (iathcca - Technical Managcr
IIolds Il.sc Agricultural & []iosvstcnrs l:nginccring
IIc is rcsponsihle ol- Iechnical departnrcnt
ovcrseeing sulllcient production. Nnr tcarn.
preparation ot' proposals lirr lirnding and als0
()\'crsces ()Dcrati()ns & maintcnancc

Stephen 
-l-henl'a I\,luangi- llunran llcsourcc &

Administration I\tanager
IIolds Iligher I)iploma in llunran Ilcsourcc
Managemenl
Master ol'Scicncc- I IRM
l:ull memher-lllRM

lle is responsihlc firr Ilunran rcsourcc ltnctions &

logistic issues

('PA Alcx lvluragu \\'aruhiu -Accounlant
llolds ('PA(K) and is Registercd uith I('l'}AK
I]. ('om l:inancc (On-going)
l)rcparation ol' reporls & Irinancial statcmcnts
I landles Stutulrrn ( )hligations

( )r crsees rc\ clruc collcction and I)cbt \lartitrrcnrcnt
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(Jithunguri Watcr & Sanitation ('ompant l.td
Annual llcport and i'inancial Statemcnts for thc vcar cndcd.lune -30, 2(12-1

('cci I ia Wanj i ru ( iak uha- Procurcment Offi cer
Ilolds BIIM (Purchasing & supplicsl
[)iplonra in Purchasing & supplics
In charge ol- procurcnrenl proccsses

I)eris Wambui- Ililling olliccr

I lolds diploma in llrm

lJ.com I Iuman Resourcc On-going

Ilandles the billing processes & customer care

(labriel Kariuki- Githunguri Schcme manager

I lolds Diploma In Water I:nginccring

Assist the Technical manager in oversceing schenre

lechnical issues

llillary Mwani- Komothai Schcmc managcr

I Iolds Diploma In Watcr I nginecring

Assist the J'echnical manager in ovcrseeing schcnre

technical issues

Ann Wambii- Intemal Auditor

llolds B.com l:inance & ('l)A l)art I

Incharge oI Internal Audit
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iithunguri \\'atcr & Sanitation ('ompanr l,td
Annual lleport and I inancial Stateme nts for the r ear cnded .lunc -10, 2023

l.Namc: Jacquelinc \\'angari Murigi
2.Position: ('ornpanr Secrclaa
J.DoA April 2023
4. DoB: 28'r' Nor cnrhe r i 989
5. Qualification: l.l.ll (('atholic I Iniversit] ol l:ast Atiica)

Masler's Dcgree in Public l\rlio and Adnrin Kt l. I)iplorna in
I IRM. a rcgistcred ( S and ('l'lVl
6.Work Expcricnce : An adrocatc ol'the high c()un \\ ilh ove r
se!en vcars'- Serr ctl in lhc ('ountr (iovernment ol'Kiarnbu in

various capacitics: Lcgal Crrunscl l.cgislativc I)rafiing. Senior
I-cgal ('ourrscl and suhscqucntlr I)irector l-egal Sen ices in thc
Officc of the (-()unt\ Sccrctan. ('urrcntlr. Shc scnes as the
I)irector I-egal Scn iccs in the I)epartnrcnl ()l \I'alcr & Sanitation
supponing the lhard ol'l)ircctors in otfering ('onrpanr Secrctarial

-Scn,rces as agualillcd (-e rtitle'd Sccrg!4a,

ril

,:

T
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(iithunguri Watcr & Sanitation Company l-td
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the 1'car ended .lune 30,2023
5. ('hairman's Statcmcnt

I am dclighted to present to vou the financial report for the year endcd 30th.lunc 2023.As a company
we pul in a lot ol'eflort to lulllll our mandate which is to providc u'aler and sanitation services in
Githunguri and Lower I-ari sub-counties ol Kiambu ('ounty.

During the vcar cnded 30th .lune 2023 the company filcused on kcv oh.jectives which include;
Ilcduction ol- NRW. incrcascd coverage. financial sustainability. opcrational sustainabilit-"- and
customer satislaclion.

I)uring this period the company registered some positive growth in collection clficiency and good
governance.

During the financial year the company made a deficit of Kshs. 26.745.690 compared to a deficit of
Kshs 13.254.858 during the previous financial year. 1'he increase in loss was occasioned by increased
operalional cost and low billings

Duc kr the incomplete road conslructions where most of our pipelincs were grcal l)' aflected especially
in areas sen'ed under Konrothai \\'ater system more than 2.000 customers remain unserved and this has
led to loss of revenue in these areas where we have discontinued supply.

We have discontinucd suppll"in Matimbei zone due to thc takeovcr hl the communilv this has affected
our revenues in thc arca. 'l hcrc has hecn stalemate and the comnrunitl has lull control ol-thc project.

Way foruard
'l-he challenges al hand call lilr great improvement of existing systems and construction of new ones
and I helicve that uith the assistance ofour stakeholders this problcnr uould be addressed.

Watcr is nou a ('onstitutiona| Ilight and this may posc a challcngc in our endcavour to scrve the
undcrscned in line uith Sustainable Dcvclopment (ioals.

o Reduced non- rcvenue water hcnce increased water sale and rcducc cost ofoperations.

. linhanced stafl'productir itr

o Improve water coveragc and reliability

o lnrplement on-going /upc()nling projects

I would take this opportunitr to record m)'gratitude to my fellou board mcmbcrs lilr their support and
valuahle contrihution to thc company. I would also like to thank the managcment and thc stafl{'of the
compan)'lor their commilnrcnt. strength and dedication lowards the conrpany.'lb our dcvelopment
partncrs I cxpress mr heartll'lt gratitude ftrr vour continued supporl.

Last hut not the lcasl I vrould also thank our stake holders for their support and loyalty'and assure them
of our dctemrination to continuall! improve the quality of our scn'iccs

!k_,llishop. Solomon \\'airiri \\ au eru,

\

( hairman of thc lloard

We arc generalll'striving in the following ke1' areas in order to atlain sustainable operations:
o l'.nhanced rL'venue collection lrom water sale
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rt of the Managing l)ircclor

htcd lo prcsent t() \'ou thc llnancial rcp()11 li)r thc \ car cnded lOth Junc 202.i.As a colnpan)
a lot ol'el-fort t<t lllllll our mandatc uhich is to pror idc uater and sanitation scn iccs in
i and Lowe r I-ari sub-count ics o l' K ianrhu ( ounn

[S.1. t nis \\as as a rr.'sult ol'uc did not reccirc grants ils conrparcd t() thc prc\ ious linancial

lg crpcnditurc rcduccd lrom Kshs tt.l.l0tl.50l to Kshs 76.5ti7..14.1. 'ltre costs rcmaincd high due

f,'c on llulk water lrom Nairohi uater. incrcase in clectricit)' cosls. lrucl and high cost in
brrcc ol \r'atcr s),slcnr. The nct cl lcct is that tlre conlpanv madc a deficit ol' Kshs 26.7-15.690

4l ro de ticit of Kshs ll.l5.l.tl59 rnatlc in thc prcr itlus llnancial period. 'l'he compan) rcvcnuc
'in lirr thc pcriod dcclined liom Kshs. -1tl.l 1.1.701 to Kshs. .16.373.939.

collection renrained a challcngc. lhc nrain challcngcs hcing laced in deht collcction arc:

ng of dcbtors somc of uhom arc no longcr rcsidcnts ol'thc arca. ohsolete cntitics likc

lleriges at hand call lbr grcat improvcmcnt ol'cristing slslcms and construcliort ol'neu' tlnes
lier,e that u'ith the assistancc ol'our stakeholdcrs this prohlem uould be addresscd.

I n6u a ('onstitutional Right and this nrar posc a challengc in our endcavour to senc the

cd in linc uith Sustainablc l)cvclopnrcnt (ioals

( harlc 'vVahogo Nluiru

(

l' inancial l'e rformance

I)uring
.le.8.l I .

I

thc 1,car cndcd -l0th .lune l02l the conrpanv s rcvenul' dccreascd liom Kshs 69.95.1.6"1.1 to Kslrs

1e ar. I l'i

trr rcliai
n)Jr nlL-rl

cornpar(
collcctil

( halleigcs faced during the financial !'ear vlcrc:
. l'hc l'orlpanv rclies partially on purnping s\ ste nrs artd outsourccd \\ate rs lirlnr Nairohi Watcr
o ['hc \\'aler inliastructure is dilapidated duc trr agc lnd as a rcsr.rlt. supplr in sor.rrc arcas is unrcliabic

high cost of producing ualcr mainlr due to hulk uatcr purchascs fronr Nairobi Water.

tcd llnancial resources to lund rchahtlitation and e \pansion ol'u'ater sen'ices inliastructure
I 
rlu iuating luel costs leading to high elcctricitl bills

oVc
. l.i
a

c()l hunitl' ualer pro.iects thal no longer crists dcspitc har ing ou'cd (iiuasc<r

Ilcve nue Watcr rcrnains a challengc nrainlr attribulcd to de struction ol'pipcs duc to road uorks
C()tl lruction across thc arca ol' .iurisdiction. ranrpanl illcgal cunnections. dilapidated t,ater
inl struclures & old consunrcr nlcters u hich arc drrc lirr rcplaccnrcnl

ircd tarill'. We arc uorking ckrsclr uith 'v\',,\Slllrl] lirr rcr icu ol'lhc sanrc

ntunin,taking over and running ol'arcas uhich ucre gencrating revcnuc lrlr the organization
o l)rr ught during the period alll'cting thc aqr.rili'rs. this rcndcred a p()nion ol'irur arca to rcnlain

un rr cd

a

I

o \tr

. l:r
e ('o

I)e

lhccl
rtnd I

\\'ater
Lrrrdcrs

t&
'\g. \l naging I)irector

\t



(iithunguri Watcr & Sanitation ('ompanl' l,td
Annual lleport and Financial Statcmcnts for the year cndcd.lune -10, 202-l

Rcr cnue collection
clllcicncv

I lnaccounted lbr
u'ater( Water produced/
Waler billed

Water qualitr'( l otal
lrumhcr o l' lcsts carried
<lut/ nunrhe r ol'tcsts
planncd according to

uideline and standards

Ikrurs ol'Suppll' ( total
hours ol' supplr pcr

<25 Yu

>95olt

>20hrs

Ile movc ol'illegal
c(.)nncclions
l:nl'orcement of Nrw
unit
Ilc-placcment of old
consumcr meters
Iieplaccnrent ol
dilapidated pipcline
inliaslructure
lncrease on the
numhcr ol'water
q ualilr tests

Incrcasing u'ate r
production

To attain 95%
colleclion
clficiency lrom
the cunent 697o

>95o/u 98%I)isconnection of
non-pay'ing customers
I)a1'nrent plan
agrecmcnl to enhance
collection o f arrears
I Jse ol'dcmand
nolices

'l'o improvc Nrw
from the current
60 o/o lo al lcast
40o/o

6llol'

'l 
<r attain a l00o/o

water quality
94"/o

l.lhrs

\

T.Statement of Performance against Predetermined Objectives for F\' 2022123

(iithunguri Water and Sanitation ('ompany Limited has 7 strategic pillars and objectives within the

culrent llusiness Plan for the financial year 2022-20?3. -l-hesc strategic pillars are as follows:

Pillar l: Revenue collection clficiency.

Pillar 2: [.lnaccounted lor \.!'ater.

Pillar 3: Water Qualit.v.

I)illar 4: I lours of Supply.

Pillar 5: O & M (iost coveragc.

Pillar 6: Stalf Productivit-"-.

Pillar 7: Water sen'icc.

(iithunguri Water and Sanitation Companl' I-imited dcvelops its annual work plans based on the above

7 pillars. Assessment of the Board's performance against its annual rvork plan is done on a quarterly

basis. (iithunguri Water and Sanitation Company l.imited achicvcd its performance targets set lbr the

Ilnancial _t'car202?12023periodloritsTstrategicpillars.asindicatcdinthediagrambelow:

'lo ensurc
constant &

'cli4!!c $rr!L -monlll0days)
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8. Corporate (iovernance Statement

Githunguri Water & Sanilation ('ompan1. l.td regards good corporate governance as crucial to the

success of the business and is comnritted 10 practicc it so that it remains a sustainahle and viablc

business. This Statemenl sets out thc main corporate govemance practices and structures in (iithunguri

Water & Sanitation Company I.td.

fhe following corporate govemance guidelines and principles are applied in the company to govem

directors and stall WASRLI] guidelines on Corporate (iovemance for Water companies spccily best

corporate governance principles and others like thc ('ode of l:thics lor directors and the Public Officer

I:thics Act. 2003 that applies to public officers.

Directors exercise independent.iudgment and professional competencies for effective govemance ol'

the Company as set out in thcir terms of reference which clearly spells out importanl Sovemance
arrangements covering appointmcnt of directors.

'l'he Directors' ('ode ol'(-onduct scts out rules that govern the conduct of individual directors in ordcr

1o enable thc Iloard to operate cllcctively and in thc hcst intercsts ol- (iithunguri Water & Sanitation
(iompany Ltd. 'l'he ('ode ol'('onduct sets out rules lbr directors to among others: act honcslly. in good

laith and lor the best intcrcst ol'the compan1,. exercisc dutl' u'ith care and diligence. avoidance and

management ol conflict ot' intcresl. maintain con li dcntialitl' ol inlormation aboul the companr'.

showing commitment to and atte nd to Githunguri \\'ater & Sanitation ('ompanl- Ltd husiness and

rcspecl to lcllow directors.

Composition of the Board of Directors

'l-he Board comprises [rive I)ircctors. and the lVlanaging Director. 'fhe composition of'thc Board of
[)irectors considers requircnrcnts ol the water scctrlr. diverse mix ol skills, age. gender. qualifications

and experience necessar)' to achicvc the companl's goals and oh.iectives.

(lonflict of I nterest

Directors are required to makc a u'ritten disclosure ol'an1' transaction in which they have interest and

which would constitute a conflict of interest and to ahstain liom voting when such mattcrs are being

considered. Business transactions with all parties. directors or their related parties are carried out at

arms' Iength.

Role and Responsibilities of the lloard

'l.hc Board provides leadcrship and strategic dircction to (iithunguri Water & Sanitation ('ompanl' Ltd.
-l'heir main responsibilities arc:

o l:stablishing the short and long-term goals ol'thc ('ompanv and strategic plans to achieve thosc

goals

o ['.nsuring preparation ol'thc annual llnancial statcmcnts

\r\



r\nnual
,\p

l:ns

c()n

Itolc of

Ihc (lha

nd gcnt

nd sulfl

I\l a nagi

I hc l\l
sp()nst

l)irccto

I-hc Co

)irccto

uip di

oa rd

s urk

cr qua

or ntee

Sett

eport and Financial Stalcmcnts for the I car ended .lunc -10,, 202-1

rval and rcvicu'ol'thc annual hudgcts & procurenlcnt plans

g and pcriodicallv rcvicu ing ker perlilmrance indicators and ntanagcntcnl pe rfbmtancc

ing that (iithunguri \\'atcr & Sanitation ('ompan'r I-td has adequalc s\ stcnrs ul intcrnal

ls

[ing that (iithunguri \I'ater & Sanilalion ('ompanl' Ltd has adcqualc risk management plans

urc hrtsincss conl inuitr

( hairman of the lloard of l)ircctors

rman is prinrarill rcsponsiblc lirr providing leadership to thc hoard. chairing hoard nrcctings

ral mcctings ol'rnemhcrs. lhc chairman also ensurcs that thc Ihard is supplied uith tinrely

cient inlirrnration to cnahlc it to discharge its duties elli'ctircly

I [firector

aglng l)ircctor is the chicl' crccutivc ol Githunguri Watcr & Sanitation ('ompanl [.td

le ftrr thc da1 to da1 managcnrcnl.

'l'raining and l)eve lopmcnt

panv rccognizcs thc inrportance ol'having a rvell inlirrmcd and lulll cnrpoucred lirard ol
. ln this rcgard. re lcvant training and capacitl, deve loprncnl ()pp()rlunilics are organized tu

clttrs uith skills and kntrulcduc neccssal to elll'ctivel1 pcrlirrnr thcir rcsponsibilitics

ork plan and Mcctings

lan and schcdulc ol'mcctings is preparcd annually in ad,'ancc. I hc lloard nrecls al lcasl tu'ice

Er ()r nlore dcpcnding on thc rcquiremcnts ol'the busint-ss. I)ircctrlrs rcccire adcquatc noticc

figs and dc-lailed papcrs ()n issucs to hc discussed.
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d) Consider and recommend the 1'' quarter repon on
Staff performance against the set out KPIs and staff
appraisals.

3"i Financc. llR &
Adrninislrat ion
('onrmitlce

4'h Finance- HR &
Administratitrn
Committee

I 9'h January.
2023

l0'r'April
2023

Receive the 2"'l Quarter lrinancial Reporl
Receive rcporl on irnplemenlation of'the procurenrenl plan
Consider. adopt and give further directives in respect to.
I lal f year performancc appraisal. [)epartmental rcports
Consider and approvc the 2023 /24 []udget and procuremenl
plan
Receive the 3"rQuartcr l'inancial Rcport
Receive reporl on implenrental iorr of'the procurcnrent plan
Considcr and approve the 2023124 Performancc ('onlracl
and thc ('ommittee and lloard work plan for the 2023121
I:Y

d)

a)
b)
c)

a)
b)
c)

2 TI]('HNICAI- ('OMMITT},}]
6'r'Jul\.2022 a) Meeting w'ith staff follo*'ed h1' a []oard meeling to discuss

issues raised during thc meel inEL.

b) Rpprove the Board work plan for 2022/23 l:Y
19rh

Septemher
t022

a) Approve the targels ftrr the vear s,ilh reference lo lhe
strategic plan. inveslment plan and the SPA

b) Approve the 20221)3 l)erftrrnrance Conlract lor the
Managing Direclor and the line Managers.

l'' 'l echnical
('omrnitlce Meeting

2"'r Technical
(lomnritlec Mceting

l"l l cchn ica I

('onrnritlce Rcptlrl

4'r'-l-echnical
(irnrnr itlcc Rcport

16'r' .lanuan .

l0l l

16'r'March
2023

l
| '' Scptcrnbcr
1022

a) Review performance ofthe KPI
b) Review thc status ofon-going pro.iects (internalh and

externally funded)

c) Review agreements and compliance of the (bmmunitl
Water Pro jects

Revieu,perlormance of the KPI
Receive lechnical status reporl
Review the status ofon-going pro.jccts (internally and

externally funded)
Review agreements and compliancc of the ConrmuniN
Wafer Projects

a) Review performance of the KPI
b) Receive technical stalus reporl
c) Review lhe status ol'on-going pro.iects (internall;'and

extemally' funded )

d) Review agreements and compliance of the (-onrmunily
Wrter Projects

Approve 2022123 the ('ompanl's Risk Management
Irramework
Approvc thc Auditors Work Plan
Receive 202 1 -2022 Accounts

d)

a)

a)

h)
c)

b)
c)

5'l' 'l echn ical
('ommittec lleport

lllsK AND At't)t]'
l'' Risk and Autlit
('onr nr itlce Mcctirrg

2*r R isk and Atrdit
('onrnri((ec \lectirru

l"r R isk arxl .Autlit
('onrnr itlcc l\le
.l'r' R isk and n udir

-{
Nor,'emhcr
?022

l6'r'Januan
202:r

l5'r'Ma\
20t:r

a) (-onsider and recommend the l'' quaner reporl and rer ieu
the Risk Management l:ramework

a) ('onsidcr and recommend the 2"'l quarler reporl and rer icu
the R isk Mana emenl l:ranteu ork

a) ( onsiclcr artd reconrnrcnd lhe j"l quarter rcporl
( ()nllll il lcc \lcc tllrg

\\ |

ng
i

| 22* June.

I 
2023
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t l)iscussion and Analvsis

operational and financial pcrformancc

l- hC p rc () us rl ll llnC il car

nancial )ear thc compan) nradc a dellcit of Kshs.26.7.15.690 comparcd to a deficit ol'
ncrl) b

s Llpp ) lio nt N ll () it cr h Cosl o po nc t'C ilsc t1 t1t il lt C lt il lt c o Iel-r

Ih nc rcase ll () S s lls ()c cas () t) II Lt ctl

h i Cr ll lld

)

mpliance with statutor] requirements

complicd uith statutorr rcquircment likc payment ol' Nlll[. NSSlr. PAYI:. and
pcnsion schemcs. Ncrcrlhclcss. uc have arrears in olhcr staluton ohligations like lcasc

levl and abslraclion lcr r to \\'RA and audit lbc.

cing the compan\'

lilllouing as tlrc nralcrial halanccs in the year undcr revicu arc as lilllos:

o AWWI)A Kshs I 5-5-l I .li9l
l.evl to W'asrch Kshs 10.-17-l.tl.l9

o

fa

lt

k lacing the conrpanr is thc going concem of the companv as a result ol'thc ongoing
dation ol rratcr conrpanics in Kiamhu County. Increase in dcl'icit is also another risk
is lacing sincc il alll'cts its rcliancc on other partners and also creditors.

in statu tory'/fi nancial ohligations

Lcvr to 'vVRA Kshs l.l 1i9.9(r-l

er ('onrpanv Kshs. 161.165.701

eA uditor (icncral Kshs. l.ll().(XX)

\\'

ngu

9.

lrnarer s1fsrcms. Rilling rc'duced liorr Kshs.55..1t16.200 to Kshs..l7.2tli.l65 this uas attributed by'

lisconn{ction tcc()unt h1' thc ongoirrg road constructions. Iicvenuc collection dcclincd liom Kshs.

hff .lf A.trO: ro Kshs. -16..173.919. NII'vV rcduccd l'r<'tm7lnl,to 6{iol, attributahle to high nunrherol'illcgalti
ponncctifins. l)r<rughr al'lcctcd nater aquile'rs w'hich in tum rcsultcd 1o less hours ol'suppll' and also

stant pump hrcaktllrr ns
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Four Years- Water Production analysis

Year 2019/2O2O 2020/202L 2O2t/2022 2022/2023

Production (m3) 2,167,452 2,058,160 2,231,734 1,834,458

Comparative trend analvsis

a) Water Production

Production Ana lysis

During thc frnancial ycar ended Junc 2023 there was l8% decline in production this heing

attributed by non-production in Matimbei arca which was forcefully taken over b1' the

community. licquent brcakdown of (iiathieko & (iitombo Pump and adverse weather efl'ect

which alfected Githiga zone production.

b) Non- Revenue Water

Four Years- NRW Trend analysis

Year 2019/2O2O 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023

NRW (%) 66% 77o/o 68%

Chart Title

!(X),r)0,r

72

7t

691r'n

t,8X

. ,.)1,f/,) )., j . )i)tt//t)tl . /,t; t /) \D )

NA\

.2t't2lt')022. 2O1')/2r1,'O . )t))\)/ )(t) |

\\'nl

202 2/)t't2 7

2.167 452 34 1,834,4s82,23t,7

67%
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Yei rrs- Billing analysis

2019/2O2O 2O2O/2027 2O2t/2022 2022/2023

8(l (es 
) 59,176,804.00 57,920,350.00 55,486,200.m 47,282,165.@

Yei rrs- Collection Efficie ncy analysis

2019l2O2O 2020/2021 202L/2022 2022/2023

c(l les ) 59,176,804.00 57,920,350.00 55,486,2m.00 41,282,765.m

cti( )n 39,211,776.N 44,O14,566.m 48,618,577.A 46,405,098.00

en( 66% 760/o 88% 98o/u

tcr & Sanilalion ( ompanl' l,td
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10. fl,nvironmentalandSustainability Reporting

GIWASCO exists to lransform livcs. This is our purpose: the driving lbrce behind evervthing we do.
It's w'hat guides us to deliver our strategy. putting the customer/('itizcn firs1. delivering rclcvant goods
and services. and improving operational excellence. Ilelou, is an outline of the organisation's policies
and activitics that promotc sustainability.

l) Sustainabilitv stratery and profile -
'fo enhancc Sustainahility. the ('ompany has been able to achieve thc lbllowing over timc:

r Ilxlcnsion of various pipe networks like Kiambururu where rve havc increased conncctions by
over 200 cuslomers.

o Implemcntation of a cashlcss revenue collection by use of hanking and Mpesa sen'iccs.
e Ilnhanced Smart meter reading & in-house billing.
r I)isconncctcd a lot ol'illegal connections.

ln the year 202212023. the grcatest threat to the sustainabililv olour service and production werc
among othcrs:

o The l)cstructcd pipelincs during road construction in various arcas uilhin our arca ol'
.iurisdiction are yet to be compensated by the contractor. This has impacted negativcl)'on our
billing and collection as m()re than 2.000 stands af fected

r Dilapidated distribution network leading to lrequent bursts. l his issue is being addressed by
progrcssivelv replacing pipes in hotspot arcas.

o Interruplit.rn o['u'ater suppll due to breakdown of boreholcs and lrrequent Power fluctuations
especialll in (iithunguri toun leading to dou'ntime

o IIig.h Non-revcnue v\ater due to aged supply network and u,ater theli.
o Matirnhci zonc has becn taken over by the community and our opcrations in thc area has been

rendcrcd lutile as thc community is hostilc.'l'his has led to loss of'billing. revcnuc and
uncol lectablc debtors.

r (lourt cascs
ii) Environ mental performance

Ileing a uatcr scrvice providcr. (iiu,asco has been intcnsivelt involr,cd in thc consen,ation ol'thc \\'ater
catchments in its areas of -jurisdiction and its environs. By this uc have pannered u ith several
communitl Water Rcsource Associations like Kamiti. We activcly participate in tree planting in our
catchment arcas and also participates in the monthly clean up exercise spearheaded by the county
governmenl.

iii) limplol"eewelfare
1'he companv has developed a IlR manual policy that guides on contracting and cnrployee
wcll-are . Ihe companv provide a comprehensivc medical covcr to all its emplovccs rencwable
alter cvcrr 1,car and organises medical clinics to its employees. During the pcriod in
collaboration with Kenya waler institute & Waspa we took some ol'our staff lbr trainings.
iv) Market place practices-
'l'hc organisation should oulline its eflbrts to:
a) Responsiblecompetition practice.

(iiu'asco operatcs within its area ol.jurisdiction as guidcd b1' the WASIi.l:l) opcrating
liccnsc turrher thc companv acknowledges the exislcncc ol'communilv' bascd water
scrvice providcrs in its area ol-.jurisdiction and supporls thern especially during this time
ol' rrlad construction.
(iiu'asco is lully owned by the County (io'"'emmenl ol'Kiambu. and engages w'ith the
countv government through the counn, governmcnl's dcpartment of- Water and

\\
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vironment. l:unhcr. thc company' ans\rers to the (i)unty assembly commitlec of

rnance rn alt annua lbasis

Responsihlc Suppll chain and supplier relations
(iiu'asco has dclcloped the Procurenrcnt [)olicr Manual that guides purchasing and

disposing al thc companr'. 'l-hc policl also guidcs thc annual dcvclopment ol' thc
Procuremenl plan in uhich the suppliers arc pre-qualilied to cnsure lair cornpletion in
its procurenrent. 

.l-hc 
conrpan) e ngaScs u ith thc suppliers having fbllou'cd all the

neccssarv rcquircd procurcmenl proccdures and also maintains a good supplier
relationship u'hcre thc supplies arc paid u ilhin reasonahlc tinrelincs upon dclivcry ol'
good and scn'ice s.

Responsiblc marketing and advertise ment
Our tariff is dcvclopcd b1 WASIII:l) the govemnrcnt hod) mandated to give guidclincs
on thc samc uhcrc stakcholders arc involvcd in dcvcloping thc tarill. Occasionallv uc
do custonrcr clinics to ensure we dclivcr the bcst t() our cuslomcrs.

Product stewardship
(]iwasco complies with thc KI:RS guide lincs lirr standards ol'drinking waler. l:urthcr
Wn SRI:ll gives guidelirrcs lirr uatcr qualit'r' tcsting and rcporting uhich (iiuasco
adhcrc's to.

ommunt lrn il em cn ts

compan\ is involved in thc takcorer and lacilitation ol'lailcd conrmunitl, pro.iccts

in
SC

w
(ii

an aim to ensure thal pcople uithin ()ur arca ol'.lurisdiction that do not get water
rviccs starl gctting thc scrviccs.

c still suppl) watcr in various markcls: (iithunguri l\larkel- Ikinu arca. Kwamaiko.
thiga so as lo cnsure that the cornnrunilr has running uatcr litr hand uash.

uring thc period uc donatcd houschold itcnrs lo a nccdl'honrc in (iathaithi arca and

e also providc thc houschold u ith u'ate r.

I)

\\l

..\nnual

b

v)



(iithunguri Watcr & Sanitation C-ompany Ltd
Annual Rcport and Financial Statements for the vcar ended .lunc 30,2023
I l. Report ofthe Directors

Thc I)irectors suhmit their report together uith thc auditcd llnancial statemcnts lor the year ended June

30.2023 uhich shou,the state of the company's aflairs.

i) I'}rincipalactivities

The principlc activities for which the Company u,as established are: -

To supply Water and Sanitation Services to thc residents ol(iithunguri I)istricVSuh county and
lou,cr part of l-ari DistricVsub County and to manage lhe assets belonging to Athi Water
Services Iloard and the assets shall not be suhject to any resolution of the Company or thal ol
the ('ounty (iovemment of Kiambu
To exc'rcisc overall control over the sources and supply of water and in particular, to conserve.
redistribute and to augment those water resourccs. including sinking boreholes, and to makc,
build and construct. lay down and maintain rescrvoirs. waterworks. cisterns. culverts. filter-
beds. main and other pipe and appliances. and to execute and do all works and things necessary
or convenicnt for obtaining, storing. selling. delivering. measuring and distributing water, or
othcrwise lbr the purposes of the Companl

a

a

o 'l o providc' and distribute a constant suppll of potablc' waler lor commercial. industrial and
donrcstic purposes.

-l'hc 
companr''s area of service covers about 244 squarc kilomete rs across sevcn wards. five wards in

(iithunguri sub-county namely Komothai. Ngewa. Githunguri. Ikinu and Githiga. l'wo wards in Lari

Suh-('ounlr namelv Kamburu and Nyanduma wards. \I'ithin thcse wards. v''e have areas currentl).- not

scn'ed with uater hut are incorporated in the developmcnt plans olhoth the National and (-ounty

(iovemmcnts lirr consideration for expansion of uater scn'iccs into those areas. We also havc about 7

conrmunitr water proiects also olfering water sen'ices u'ithin this area but the community water

pro-jccts are ),1-t to register with (iiwasco.

ii) Results

Thc resulls ol'thc conrpany for the year ended June J0. 2023 arc set oul on page l.

iii) l)ividends

1'hc companr did not declare an1.' dividends hrr the vear ended J0th June 2023 due to thc financial

situation and perlormance of the (iompan1,. Thc company did not make any surplus and instead the

dellcit incrcased.'l'he directors therefore did not declarc anv divided.

iv) l)irectors
'l-he ntemhcrs ol the Board of l)irectors who scrvcd during thc year are shown on page vii to x. In

accordancc r.r ith the regulation of the ('ompany' and as pcr thc company's Articles ol- Association.

\\
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c Auditor (icncral is responsible lilr the statuton'audit ol'the ('onrpanv in accordancc

of the ('onstitution ol' Ken"a and the l)uhlic Audit Act 20.l-s.
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(iithunguri Water & Sanitation (lompanl' l.td
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the l'ear ended.lune 30,2023

12. Statement of Directors' Responsibilities

Scction 164 of the Public Iinancc lVlanagcmenl Act. 2012 and companies Act 2015 require the
I)ircctors to prepare financial statemcnts in rcspect of- that ('ompany, which give a true and lair ','iew
of'the state of alfairs of the ('ompany at the end ol thc financial year and the operating rcsults of thc
('ompanv for that year.'[he Directors arc also requircd to cnsure that the Oompany kecps proper
accounting records which disclose u'ith reasonable accuracy the financial position of the ('ompany.
-l'hc 

I)irectors are also responsible for saleguarding the asscts olthe Company.

'l'he I)irectors are responsible lor thc prcparalion and prcscntation olthe Company financial statcments,
rvhich give a true and fair view of the state ol-af fairs ol-thc ('ompany for and as at the end olthc financial
year ended on June 30. 2023. 'l'his responsibility includes: (i)Maintaining adequate financial
managemenl arrangements and ensuring that thcse continue to be effective throughout the rcporting
pcriod:( ii)maintaining proper accounting records. uhich disclose u'ith reasonable accuracy at anv timc
thc financial position ol the entityl (iii)Designing. implcmenting and maintaining internal controls
rclcvant to the preparation and fair presentation ol'the l'inancial statements, and ensuring that thev arc
liee lrom material misstatements. whether due to error or lraud; (iv)Safeguarding the asscts of the
('onrpany: (r')selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and (vi)Making accounting
estimates thal are reasonable in the circumslanccs.

'['hc l)irectors rcsponsibility lor thc ('ompanl llnancial statements. which have been preparcd using
appropriate accounting policies supported bt' rcasonahlc and prudent judgements and estimales. in
conlormity u,ith Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). and in the manner required b1'the
PI:M Act. 2012. water act2016 and ('ompanie s Act 2015.

.lhe 
l)irectors arc of the opinion thal thc Companl's llnancial statements give a truc and lair view of thc

statc of ('ompany's transactions during the linancial rcar cnded June 30.2023. and of thc (bmpanv's
financial position as at that dale. 'l'he Dircctors lurthcr confirm thc completencss ol- thc accounling
records maintained lor thc Companv. uhich havc heen rclied ugrn in the preparation ol thc compan),
linancial statements a-s well as thc adequacl'ol'thc srstcnrs ol'intemal financial control.

'l hc ('ompany going concem calls lor support liom the (irunty (iovernment and National (iovcmment
in lirrm of grants and Major invcstments &s thc currenl business is unsustainable. The company is
opcrating with a negative balance sheet shor.r,ing all the rcscrves are exhausted.

Approval of the financial statements
'I'hc companv financial statemenls wcre approvcd b1'thc lloard on 28th September 2021 and signed on

llishop. Solomon Waweru Sign ('harles Wahogo. Sign (F
('hairman of the lloard

irs bchallbv:

b
Ag. Managing Dircctor

\\tY
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REPST pF THE AUDTTOR-GENERAL ON GTTHUNGURIWATER AND SANITATION
COillf,ANIY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE,2023

I drawlyour attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:
I

A. Re$ort on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financiat statements
ar! tairty presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
ac{ounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on lhe financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
confrpliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices, circulars,
gui$elines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
effi$ierrt, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure the Government
actfieves value for money and that such funds are applied for the intended purpose.

C. ReNort on the Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
whSh considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
op{rations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, risk
maflagement environment and internal controls, developed and implemented by those
chdlged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the entity.

i

An unflnodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
releva{t laws and regulations and that its internal controls, risk management and
govenSne systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year u{rder review.

The t$tree parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
respo(iiOilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public f inance Managemenl Ac|2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the reflort when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualifhd Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Githunguri Water and Sanitation
Company Limited set out on pages 1 to 54, which comprise of the statement of fi,rancial

Repon QI thc Auditor-General on Githunguri H'ater and Sanitation Company Limited fitr lhe year ended
30 June,0023

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR.GEilERAL

EnhunL i ng .1 c < r t u ttt u h i I iln'

HEADqUARTERS

Anniversary Towers
Monrovia Street

P.O. Box 3oo84-oo1oo
NAIROBI
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aposition as at 30 June, 2023, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows and statement of
comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the
provisions of Article 229 ol the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit
Act, 2015. I have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Githunguri Water and Sanitation Company Limited as
at 30 June, 2023 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended, in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards and comply with
theWaterAct,2016, the CompaniesAct,20l5 and the Public Finance ManagementAct,
2012.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

lnaccuracies in Trade and Other Receivables

The statement of financial position reflects trade and other receivables totalling
Kshs.63,894,575. The amount includes gross trade receivables amounting to
Kshs.97,391,362 less provision for bad and doubtful debts amounting to Kshs.34,236,302
as disclosed in Note 29 to the financial statements. However, the trade receivables
amount differs with the ledger balance of Kshs.88,637,399 resulting in unreconciled
variance of Kshs.8,753,963.

Further, the trade and other receivables amount includes deposits and prepayment
amounting to Kshs.739,514 as disclosed in Note 29 to the financial statements which
differs with the ledger balance of Kshs.758,329 resulting in unreconciled variance
Kshs.18,815.

ln addition, Note 29 to the financial statements reflects provision for bad and doubtful
debts amounting to Kshs.34,236,302. However, the provision for bad and doubtfuldebts
policy has not been disclosed in the financial statements.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the trade and other receivables
totalling Kshs.63,894,575 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSA|s). I am independent of the Githunguri Water and Sanitation Company
Limited Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. I have fulfilled
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other
ethical requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. I

believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my qualifieC opinion.

Report of the Auditor-General on Githunguri l{ater and Sanitdtion Company Limited for the year ended
30 June, 2023
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Emphasis of Matter

Material Uncertainty in Relation to Going Goncern

The statement of financial position reflects total current assets and total current liabilities
totallhg Kshs.76,399,910 and Kshs.223,955,323, respectively, resulting in a negative
working capital of Kshs.147,555,413. This casts significant doubts on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern.

ln the circumstances, the Company is technically insolvent and may not be able to meet
its current obligations as and when they fall due.

My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
signiflcance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

Other Matter

Prior Year Unresolved lssues

ln the audit report of the previous year, several issues were raised under the Report on
Finarrcial Statements and Report on Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which have
remained unresolved.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on LaMulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, I confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied laMully and in an effective way.

Report lpf the Auditor-General on Githunguri l ater and Sanitation Company Limited for the year ended
30 Ju4 2023
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Basis for Conclusion

1. Excessive Non-Revenue Water

Review of revenue records revealed that 1,903,807cubic meters (m3) of water was
produced out of which 588,196 m3 was billed to customers while the balance of 1,315,611
m3 or approximately 69% of the total volume of water produced represents non-revenue
water. The non-revenue water of 69% was over and above the allowable loss of 25o/o sel
by the Water Services Regulatory Board (WASREB)guidelinesby 44o/o.



The non-revenue water
Kshs.92,092,770.

may have resulted in loss of revenue estimated at

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income reflects water sales
amounting to Kshs.47,283,165 as disclosed in Note 6 to the financial statements.
However, the water sales were based on outdated tariffs which may not reflect the true
cost of providing water services. This was contrary to the gazette notice No.5139 of the
Water Acl,2002 which stated that new adjustment water tariffs would be effective from
19 July,2014.

ln the circumstances, the Company did not get value for money on water sales

3. Non-Compliance with Minimum Requirement on Employee Ethnic Balance

Review of employee records revealed that the Company has fortythree (43) employees
out of which fifty-one (41) or 95% are from the dominant local community. This is contrary
to Section 7(2) of the NationalCohesion and lntegration Act, 2008 which provides that no
public establishment shall have more than one third of its staff from the same ethnic
community.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that I

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, I confirm that, nothing has come to my aftention to cause me to
believe that internal controls, risk management and governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective
processes and systems of internal control, risk management and overall governance were

Reporl of the Auditor-General on Githunguri l|ater and Sanitation Company Limiled for the year ended
30 June, 2023
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ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

2. Use of Outdated Water Tariffs

Conclusion



As re{uired by the Companies Act, 2015, I report based on my audit, that

I have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit;

ln my opinion, adequate accounting records have been kept by the Company, so far
as appears from the examination of those records; and,

iii. The Company's financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records
and returns.

Resp{nslbilities of Management and the Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
staternents in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards and for
maintqining effective internal controls as Management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal controls, risk
management and overall governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to liquidate the Company or to cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of lhe Public Audit
Act,2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
staternents described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance with
relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and
systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to governance
and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.

Report Pl the Auditor-General on Girhunguri l4/ater and Sanitation Company Limited for the year ended
30 Jue, 2023
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operating effectively, in all material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my ccnclusion.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS



Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSA|s will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal controls in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 201 5 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal controls would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal controls that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal controls may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of noncompliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

a

Reporl of the Auditor-General on Githunguri l{ater and Sanitation Company Limited for the year ended
30 June, 202 3
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a

fnpud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
fagery, intentional orr,issions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

E{taluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
a@ounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis
of amounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
urlcertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf I conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related
di5closures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of my audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
c6ase to continue as a going concern.

Emluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
inOluding the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.

. Perform such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

I communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal controls that are identified during the audit.

FCPA a
AUDITOR.GENERAL

Nairobi

26 March,2024

Report lpf the Auditor-General on Githunguri Water and Sanitation Company Limited for the year ended

30 Jun4 2023
t7
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I also provide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and where
applicable, related safeguards.

CBS



(Jithunguri Water & Sanitation ('ompanr Ltd
Annual lleporl and Financial State mcnts for the ) car cnded ,lunc 30. 202-1

l{. Slatement of Profit or l.oss & Othcr ( onrprehcnsirc lnc<lmc frrr lhc Ycar l.nrlcd 30.lunc 202J.

(;tTt I I lNG t r Itt WATtitt AN D SAN t]-A'ilON ('OM I'ANY l.l M lTllt)
T TIIMhN'I'Ol l'ltOFll Oll I.OSS ANl) OTIIhll ('OMPltl'llIIiNSI\'[

I N('O1\t I: t OR -il I [- \', EAll t.N l)l]D -ioTl I .ll :NE, 202-1

Desi ription Note 2022-2023 2021-2022

Kshs

Ilcvcn ue

( )perating Iicvcnuc (r
.17.2ti1.16-s 55..1lt6.1( )0

( irafits lnconrc 7
732.16t t0.115.021

( )ther Incornc IJ
l-826. t 28 .1.231..11r

Total Revenue
49,841..754 69,953,644

Erpenses

Stall'('osrs il
25.251 ..178

( icneral and Opcrations c\pcnscs
45..184.596 5.1-599.9-i I

1.761.217 l-751.661

lr{aiitcnancc I :rpcrrscs l.l l-9i0.997

I )cpfbciation and Anrortization erpcnscs
2.09t.987 t.920.527

Total Expenses
76,587,444 83,208,502

ProfiU(Loss) Before Taxation (26,145,690) (r32s4,8s9)

I

I l

Kshs

21.(x)^1.166

lI

Iirard Iixpcnscs tl

| .998.1 6-s

l.s



l5 Statement of Financial Position as at -i0 .lune 2023

(;ITIITIN(;tIITI WATI]R AND SANITATION COMPANY I,IMITEI)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 3OTII.IUNE 202.3

I'hc Ilnancial statements wcrc approved b1,the Board on 28th September 2023 and signed on its
behalf by:

AG. Managing Director
('harles Wahogo Muiru Alcx Wa hiu Muragu

Accountant

l('Pn No.22601

('hairman ol' Ikrard

Sign _ Sign

Bishoo Solomon Waweru

,,*" fi.*?--

-)

Description Note
Kshs Kshs

ASSE'rS

Property. Plant and I.-quipment 20 20.219. t94 20.986.391
Total Non-Current Assets 20,,2191194 20,986393
Current Assets
Inventrlrics 2tt 89lit.998 t.563.470

29 63-91 5-669 63.t42.41|
10,975.255 8.s25.029

Total Non-Current Assets 75,789,923 73,230,909
TOTAL ASSIITS 96,009,1 l6 94,217302

EQUTTY AND I-tAtlt t.lTIES
('apital and llescn cs

Ordinarl' Sharc ('apital l3 .10

Capital Rcserve 36 | 1.509.082 r r.509.0u2

Revenue Rcserve
(r39,02s.275) (r r2.279.s85)

Total Capital and Reserves (127,516,153) (100,770,463)

Non-('urrent l.iabilitics
Total Non-Current Liabilities
(lurrent Liabilities
l-rade and Other Pavablcs 205.477.744 176.808.279
('uslomcr Deposits ;1-3 9.832.439
I)eferred Income .1.1 7.6 r4.586 8.347.047
Total Current Liabilities 223,525,269 194,987,765

TOTAL EQUITY AND T,IABILITIES 96,009,1l6 94,217302

(iithunguri Water & Sanitation Company t,td
Annual Report and Financial Statemcnts for the ycar endcd.lune 30,2023

2022-2023 2021-2022

Non-(lurrcnt Asse ts

'l'rade and Receil'able
Bank and Cash Balanccs 32

.10

i5

42

t0.432.939

@l
ry



Annual Ilcport and Financial Statements for the vear ended.lune -10,2023

(;t1'il1 \(;t Rt \\ATER {\t) S\\lTATIO\ (.O\lP,\\'\ l-l}ilTlil)

Share

('apital

Kshs

.10

lleven ue

Rese n'es

Kshs

(99,021,726)

('apital

Resen es

K shs

I I,509,082

Tota I

Amount

Kshs

(87,,515,604)lla la n ce as at lst.lull'2021

I)clicit tirr thc \ ear l0l I -1021

Ilalance as at 30th ,lrune2022

llalance as at lst .lu11 2022

[)cllcit lirr tlrc r crr ]0ll-101.1

lla lancc as at.1()th.lunc 202-1

( r3.254.859) (r3.254.85e)

{0 (l t 2,279.5ft5) I1,509,082 (100,770,{63)

{0 (I t2,279,585) I1,509,082 (t00,770,{63)

(26.7.15.690) (16.7.15.6q0)

.t0 ( t 39,025,275) I1,509,082 (127,5t6,15-1)

.)

(iithunguri \*ater & Sanitation (-ompanv l-td

STAl-l'MI'INT OF (.tlAN(;ES lN EOt ITY FOR TllE YFlAll UNDED 30Tll,ltrNE 202.1



(iithunguri Water & Sanitation (iompany Ltd
Annual lleport and Financial Statements for the y'ear ended.lunc 30,2023
17. Statemenl of Cash Flou's for The Year linded 30 Junc 202-1

(; I1'I I I 1N(; I I R I WATEIi AN D SANII'ATI()N (-oM I'ANY I,I M I1'I.lD

2022-2023 2021-2022

Kshs Kshs

Cash Flows From ()perating Activities
lleccipts

Operating Revcnuc 46.373.939 48.314;702

Miscellancous Inctlme (('onncction lree) 1.707.000
-)

( )(r -) 128

Other lnconrc Il9.t2u 2. r69. re3
(irants Inconrc 9.502.562

Customer [)eposits 600.500 797.000

Total Receipts 48,800,567 62,846,684

l)at nt cn ls

Staff Cosrs 21.637.492 2-r.59 t . t47
Iloard I:x pcnscs t.75?^662

General and ( )pe rat ion [:xpcnscs 20.496- t-s9 I3.259.395

Maintenance l:xpe nsc 2.120.423

Total Pavments 45,178,052 60,723,627

Net Cash From/(Llsed ln) Opcrating Activitics 3,622,515 2,,123,058

Cash Fior,r's from lnvesting Activities
Purchase Ol'Propcrtl. Plant And I:quipment ( l.l 72.28ti ) (2.84r.390)

Nct (lash Irom/(tised ln) lnvesting Activitics (1,172,288) (2,841J90)
(lash Flows from Financing Activities
Net Cash From/(Used In) Financing Activities

I ncrease/( l)ccrcase) ln ('ash And (.ash Equivalents (71 8,-1-32)

Cash And ('ash Equivalents At lleginning Of Year 11,525,029 9,2.1-3,-36 |

Cash And Cash Equivalents At End Of The Year 10,975,255 9,525,029

4

s'r'ATtiMl.tNT oF ('ASil ['I.OW FOtt ]'il8 YEAR t,tNptiD 30TH .ttrNti 2023

1.761.217

r .283. r84

2,,150,227



(Jithunguri \\atcr & Sanitation ('ompanl l.td

I8 Stalcmrnt of ('omparison of lludget & \ctual Amounts for 'l'hc l)eriod l.lndcd -10 .lunc 20xr

GITHU N G U RI WATER AND SANITATION COMPA}.IY LIIilTE D

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNT

Original

budget

Actual on

comparable

basb

Performance

difrerence

o/o ol
utilization

2022.2023 2022.2023 2022-2023 2022-2023

Revenue Kshs Kshs Kshs Kshs Kshs

Operating Rerenue 82 865 000 00 75 945 000 47.283.165 28 661 835 620/o

Granb 851 589 (851 s89)

Other lncorne 1 707 000 00 (393,000) 2.100.000 1 707 000 393 000

Total Revenue M,572,000.00 6,527,000 78,045,000 49,U1,7il 28,203,246 14410

Expenses

Staff Costs 27 637 200 00 27.180 000 25.251.478 1,928.522 93%

Board Epenses 2 929 026 00 1 800 000 1,761.217 38 783 98%

General and operatrons Epenses s4 932 600 00 50.131 800 45 484 596 46/7 2U 910/o

Maintenance 1 980 000 00 (600 000) 2 580 000 1 998 165 581 83s 7lo/o

Total Recurrent Expenditure 87,478,826.00 5,787,026 81,691,800 74,495,457 7,196,343

Profit or Loss (2 e06 826 00) (3 M6,800) (24,653,703) 21,006,903

Capital Expenditure 4,660,000.00 2,140,000 2,520,000 1,324,788 1,195,212 53o/o

Total Expenditure 92,138,826.00 7,927,026 84,211,800 75,820,,245 8,391,555 90%

I

-I

II
I

202.1

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2023

Adjustments Final budget

ot
/o

6 920.000

81o/o

457.200

1,129.026

4 800 800

739.974

91o/o



(iithunguri \\'ater & Sanitation Companl Ltd
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the vear ended.lune -10.2023

Notes to the Budget

Reven ue

l'he under perlbrmance of the final hudget by- 38% resulted lrom uncompleted road works under Mau Mau project. w'e had anticipated

that Line B uhich had been affected b1'the road r.r'orks uould have been completed to allou reinstatement of over 2.000 customers

back to our hilling sl stem. 'l'he Line is ve1 to be conrpleted but engagements w'ith K[:NllA & (iounty Govemment of Kiambu is still in

progress. Irurlhemrore. long period ol'drought afl'ected water supph'in (iithiga. Gathanji. (iathaithi. Kiburio. Ikuria (iititu and

Kamondo Waratho which depended on Githiga intake. the areas were not billed during the period. Ciathieko & Gitombo pump

breakdou'n accompanied by lou yields affected the revenue generation liom the area.

Matimbei. Kagaa and Kamburu r.l'alk routes were not billed from March 2023 as the project has been taken over by the community.

Revenue collection in the area had been rendered futile as the community was hostile.

M ain tenance

There u'as under absorption hy 20 7o as we had anticipated to do major vehicle maintenance but due to limitation of revenues it was

not achievable during the period.

6



hun ri Watcr & Sanitation ('ompanv l,td
n ual eport and I inancial State ments for the 1'car e nded .lunc -10. 202-]

\ot to thc f inancial Statcments

(Jcn ral I nformation

( iirh nguri \\'ater and Sanitation ('onrpanr I.imitcd is cstahlishcd br and dcrivcs its aulhoritl and

acc ntabilitl lionr ('onrparrics Act ('ap -ltl6. .l hc entitr is rrhollr ouncd hr thc ('ountr
( ior nlent ol' Kiambu and is dorliciled in (iithunguri. Kenva. 

.l-hc 
entitl''s principal actir itr is

pro ion ol' uatcr and sanitalion sen iccs r.r'ithin (iithunguri Sub ('ount1' and part ot' l.ari Suh
('o tv

l:or enyan ('onrpanics,\c1 rcporting purposcs- thc halancc shect is reprcscntcd bv thc statcnrcnl

ol fl ancial position and the prolit and loss account hv lhc statcmenl ol- profit or loss and olhcr

c()nt re'hensive inconrc in thcsc llnancial slalcmcnts

Sta ment of (lompliancc and llasis of Pre paration

Ihc nancial statL'mcnts lrave hccn preparcd on a historical cost hasis cxcept lor thc ntcasurcntenl

t alucd amounls ol'certain itcms ol'propcrt\'. plant and equipme nt. marketable sccurilics and

ll na ial instrunrenls at tlir raluc. inrpaircd asscts al thcir cslirlaled rccovcrable amounls and

acl ialll' detcrmined liabilitics at lhcir prcscnt r aluc. I he prcparation ol' llnancial stalcnlcnts in

con rmity w'ith Intcrnational I'inancial llcporring Standards (llrRS) allou's thc use ol'estirnatcs and

ASS ptions. It alsrl requires nranagcnrcnt to crercisc.iudgcnrcnt in thc proccss ol'applling thc

('<l an)''s accounting policics. 'l'hc areas involr ing a highcr dcgree of.judgemcnl or contplexitr

l1 on thc invcnton tl['ullcr

lhc financial statcmcnts hare hccn prcparcd and presenled in Kenva Shillings. rrhich is thc

lirn onal and rcporting currcnc\ ()l'thc ('onrpanr. .l 
lrc ligures are Rrundcd t() lhc ncarcst Kcntan

shill

c

lhc natrcial statcnrcnts harc hccn prcparcd in accordance uith the I)lrlVt r\ct. thc Statc

(o rations Act. Water Act l0l6 . the ( onrpanr's n cl. and lntemational lrinancial llcporting

Stan rds (ll:RS). .l 
hc accounting policics adopled harc hcen consistently applied to all thc lcars

prcs ted

I ]

19.

n

t
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(iithunguri Water & Sanitation C-ompanl' l.td
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the year cnded .lune -30,202-1
Notes to the financial statements (continucd)

-j. Application of New and Revised lnternational Financial Reporting Standards
(rFRS)

New and amended standards and interpretations in issue and effeclive in the year ended

30 June 2023.

The ('ompanl does nol issue insurance
conlracls.

The amendments. applicable to annual periods

beginning on or after lsl Januan 202J. introduce

a definition ol.'accounting estimates' and

include other anrcndments to IAS 8 to help

entitics distingursh charrges rn accrrunting
policies frorn changcr rn accounting estinlates.

There was no efl'cct of amcndnrents on our

financial statements frrr the year ended.

The amendnrents. applicahlc lo annual periods

beginning on or alier lst Januar_r 2023. require

entities to disclose their material accounting
policy inlormalion rather than thcir significant
accounling polic ies.
'fhere was changes t() the accounting policies

discloscd.
-fhe 

amcndments. applicable to annual periods

beginning on or aticr lsl Januan' 2023. narrowed

the scope of' thc rccognititln cremption in

paragraphs l5 and 2{ of'IAS l2 (recognilion

exemption) s() that it no longer applies to

transaclirrrt: that. orr irritial rcc()!Lniti(rn. girc risc

The amendments arc

effective for annual

periods beginning on or

after January l. 2023.

The amendmcnts are

effective for annual

periods beginning on or
alter January l . 2021.

13

II]RS I7
lnsurance
(-ontracts ( issued

in May 2017)

l'he amendments are

elfective for annual

reporting periods

beginning on or afler
Januarv 1.2023.

IAS ( Intemational

Accounling
Standards) 8-

Accounting
Pol ic ies. [:rrom.

and l;stimates

Amendments to
IAS I titled
I)isc losure of
Accounting
Policics (issued in

Irebruary 2021 )

Amcndments to

IAS l2 titled
I)cl'crred Tax

Re lated to Assets

and I iabilities
arising lrorn a

Single

The new standard establishes principles for the

recognition, nlcasurenlent. presentation and

disclosure of insurance conlracls issued. lt also

requires similar principles to be applied to
reinsurance contracls held and investment

contracls with discretionarl parlicipation
features issued. 

.l 
he objective is to ensure that

entitiL's pro\ ide reler ant inlbrmation in a wav

that faithfulll represents lhose conlracts.

Title Description

Elfective for annual

periods beginning on or

afler I" January'2023.
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atcr & Sanitation ('ompanl' I-td
and I inancial Statements for the vcar ended .lune 30, 202-1

Directors hare assessed the applicable standards and amendntcnts. I)ased on thc

ssnrcnt ol'impact ol'application ol thc above. ue do nol cxpect lhal thcrc uill he a

ilicant inrpact ()n the companr's financial stalcments.

trr cqual taxablc and dcdtrctible lcnrporan

dillcrences.

9
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(iithunguri Watcr & Sanitation ('ompanl I-td
Annual Report and Financial Statements for thc vear ended June 30,2023
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Application of New and llevised lnternational Financial Reporting Standards
(rFRS)

ii. ,\ev'und umended slundurds und int arpra t u! iotl.\ in issue hut not )'at (./la(tivc in tha yeur
endccl 30.luna 2()23.

Amendments to IAS

I titled (-lassification

ol l.iabilitics as

Current or Non-

currenl (issued in

January 2020.

amended in ( )ctobcr

2022)

Amendment to IIrRS

l6 lilled Lcasc

Liability in a Salc

and l.casehack

(issued in Scptcnrhcr

2022 )

Amendme nts to IAS

I titled Non-current

l.iabilitics with

Covenants ( issucd in

October 2022)

'l-he amendment. applicahle to annual

periods beginning on or after lst January

202.1. requires a seller-lessee to

suhsequenllr measure lease liabilities

arising from a lcaseback in a wav that it

docs nol rcc<rgnise an)' amounl of the

gain or loss.

-l-he 
amendments. applicable 1o annual

periods begrnning on or after lst January

2024. improre the information an entit_v

provides about liabilities arising from

loan arrangements for which an enlity's

right to defer settlement of those

liabilities for al least twelve months after

thc reporting period is suhject to the

entiB' complying with conditions

specilied in the loan arrangement.

'Ihe Directors do not plan to appll'an1 of the above unlil tlrey become elfective. [Jased on their
assessment ol'thc potcntial irnpact of application of the ahove. thev do nol expect that there uill be

a significant impact on the conrpanr's financial statcmenls.

iii. Eorll' adoption of standards

Githunguri 'vVate r did not earlt' - adopt an)' nc\r'or amcnded standards in year undcr rcvie$.

l-he amendments. applicable to annual

periods heginning on or after lstJanuary

202:1. clarif.r a criterion in IAS I lor

classifving a liabiliry as non-current: the

rcquiremenl for an enlity to have the

right to defer senlement of the liability

for at leasl l2 rnonths afier the reporting

period

The amcndmcnts are

ellective for annual periods

beginning on or after January'

I .2024. l:.arlier application is

perm itted.

The amendmenls are

ellective for annual periods

beginning on or alter January

l, 2024. I:arlicr application is

perm ined.

t0

The amendments are

effectivc hrr annual perirrds

beginning on or afler January

1.2024. [:arlier application is

permined.

Title I Description
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and Financial Statements for thc vcar cndcd.lunc -10, 202-1

ancial stalcmcnts (continucd)

<lf Accounting l)olicies

counting policics adoptcd in the prcparalion ol'thcsc linancial statetncnls arc set outac

C()

lln

enue rccognition

Ll is nrcasurcd bascd on the considcration 1o uhich thc entin c\pccts to bc cntitled in a

uilh a cuslomcr and cxcludes anrounls collcctcd on hehall'ol'third partics. 'l he cntitl

l cs re\enuc uhen it transl'ers control ol a producl <lr scn'icr-' to l cusl()nrcr

R enue from the sale of goods and scn'iccs is rccognizcd in thc rcar in uhich the

('omparrr dclivcrs products/sen ice-s to thc cusl()r"ne r. thc customcr has acccpte'd the

pr(rducts'scrvicrs and collectabilitl ol'thc relatcd rcccirahles is rcasonablr assured.

'ants from (iovernment Entities arc rccogltizcd in the lear in rvhich thc ('ompanv

.uallr rcccivcs such grants. Recurrent granls arc rccognizcd in thc statement ol

mprchcnsiVc incomc. I)evelopmcnt/capital grants arc rccognizcd in the statcmcnt ol'

ancial positiolr and rcalised in thc statcnrcnl ()l'conrprchcnsirc income rlvcr lhc uscful

(ir

acl

lil'e <ll'thc asscls that has been acquired using such lunds.

Finance income comprises interest reccir ablc lirlnr hank deposits and invcstntent in

securitics. and is rccognized in prolit or loss on a linrc proportion hasis using thc clfective

t rcsl latc nrctlr()d

t)i ide nd income is rccognized in thc irrconre sliltcnrcnl in the r car in u'hich the right to

IC cir c thc pavnlent is estahlishcd

ll ntal incomc is rccognized in the inconrc stillcmcnt as it accnrcs using the cll-ectivc

l rcst inrplicit in lcasc agreements

o hcr income is rccognizcd as it accrues

lt

lo

Su

|,"
Iow:

a)

i)

iii)

u

)

vi)

T



(Jithunguri Water & Sanitation ('ompanl' [.td
Annual Report and Financial Statcmcnts for thc vear ended .lune -10, 2023

Notes to the financial statcmcnts (continued)

Summan' of Accounting l'olicies

b) In-kindcontributions

In-kind contributions arc donations that are made to the ('ompanl'in the hrrm ol'actual goods

and/or sen'ices rathcr than in mone)'or cash tcrms. l'hesc donations ma) include vehicles.

equipment. utilitics or personnel sen'ices. Where the llnancial valuc rcccivcd lor in-kind

contributions can be rcliably determined, the ('ompany includes such valuc in thc stalement of

comprehensivc inconrc hoth as revenue and as an expense in equal and opposite amounts;

otherwise. the contribution is not recorded but disclosed.

c) Propertv, plant and equipment

All categories of propertl'. plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost less accumulated

depreciation and inrpairment losses. Certain categories ol- propertv. plant and equipment are

subsequcntly' carricd at rc-valued amounts. hcing thcir l-air value at thc datc ol're-valuation

less any suhsequent accumulated depreciation and impairmenl losses. Wherc rc-measurement

a1 re-valued amounls is desired. all. items in an assct categorv are re-valucd through periodic

laluations carricd out bf independenl extemal valucrs.

l2
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ri \\ ate r & Sanitation ('ompanr l.ttl
cp{)rt and Financial Stale mcnts for the } e ar e ndcd .lunc -10, 2023

hc fi nancial statemcnts (continued)

of Accounting Policies

l)epreciation and impairmcnt of proper(r', plant and cquipment

Itret'hrtld land and capital urlrk in progrcss arc nol dcprcciated. ('apital sork in pr()Brcss

rclate's nrainlv to the cost ol'ongoing hul inc<lmplcte rrorks on huildings and other cir il uorks

and installat ions.

I)cprcciation on propcrt)'. plant and cquipnrcnt is rccognizcd in the income stalemcnl on a

rcducing halancc basis to u'ritc dou.n lhe cosl trl'cach assct ()r thc re-valued anllunt to its

rcsidual valuc over its c-stimated usclil lile. Ihc annual ratcs in use are:

l[r rirf f l"rr'. deprcciation charge is rccognizcd thc lirllouing ycar alier purchase olthc asscl

lfr,rUl n,-,n" in the vcar ol asset disposal. ltcnrs <rl'propcrl\. plant and equipmenl are reviewed
il

lr*h{n nccds he lbr impairmcnl and acc()unted lirr in linc uith the provisions in the standard.t1
I lnfarqihle assets

I

flnu{reiUte 
assels u'ith finitc useful lives that are acquired separately' are carried at cost less

flccuimutatc.l anronizati()n and accunrulatcd impairmenl losses. Anrortizalion is recognized on
I

$ strfighr-linc hasis over thcir estimatcd usctll lives. 'l hc cstimatcd uselul lil'e and amortization

h",il,"d arc roieucd at the end ol'each rcporting period. rrith thc ell-ect ol-any changes inIlt
$srilnate hcing accountcd firr on a pr()spccli\c husi\.

lnrrfgihf" assels uith indel'inirc uselul livcs that are acquircd scparalclv are carried al cost lcss
ill
$cc{nrulatcd 

impaimrcnt losses.

ll.0 12.5v,( )llicc I:quipnre nt's
3.0 J3.3o/u( 'onrpulcrs and Laptops

Iturniturc & lrittings 80 l2.5nl'
.10 2s.0%

I)lant and I:quipnrcnt's 8.0
.10 () ?.5%lluildings and cir il r,'orks

Mobilc I)lrones 1.0

ti0 l).5o/ul'ipcs and Mcte rs

J3.3o/oIrxrls 1.0

tl

Motor Vehicle & lllotor ('r'clcs

12.5%

33.3'



(iithunguri Watcr & Sanitation ('ompanl l.td
Annual lleport and Financial Statcments for the 1'car cnded .lune -10, 202-3

Notes to the financial statements (continucd)

Summarl' of Accounting Policies

0 Amortization and impairment of intangible assets

Amortization is calculated on the straight-linc basis over the estimated useful lif'e of the

intangible asset. All intangible asscts are revicwed annually' lor impairment. Where thc

carry'ing amount ol'an intangible assct is asscssed as greater than its estimated recoverable

amount. an impairment loss is recognized and the assct is written down to its estimated

rccoverablc amounl.

S) I nvestmcnt proper$'

Investmenl property. which is properl), hcld to eam rentals and/or for capital appreciation

(including property under construction tbr such purposes). is measured initially at cost.

including transaction costs. Subscquent t() initial recognition. investment propertv is

measured at fair value. Gains or losses arising liom changes in the lair value of investment

propertv are included in profit or loss in thc period in uhich lhey arise. An investment

property is derecognized upon disposal or rvhen thc investment property is permanently

u'ithdrawn lrom use and no future ccononric benellts are cxpcctcd lrom the disposal. Any

gain or loss arising lrom derecognition ol'the propertv (calculated as the diflbrence between

the net disposal proceeds and the canl,ing arrount ol'thc asset) is included in profit or loss in

thc period in which the property is derecognized.

l.l
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clxrrt and Financial Statements for the lcar endcd.lunc -10, 2023

he Iinancial statcments (continued )

' of Accounting l)olicics

Itight of lisc Assct

'l'hc right-ol'-usc asscts cornprisc thc initial nrcasurement ol'the corrcsponding lcasc liahilitl .

lca6e palmcnts nrade at or bclirrc thc conrnrcnccment da). lcss an1 lcasc incenlires reccivcd

and anl initial direct costs. Ihcv arc suhscquentlv mcasured at cost lcss accunrulatcd

dcpreciation arrd inrpairmcnl losscs. \Uhencvcr the entitv incurs an ohligation lilr costs to

dismantle and rcrnorc a leasctl assct. rcstorc the sitc on uhich it is locatcd ()r rcstorc the

undcrll ing assct to the condition rcquircd hv thc te rms and conditions ol'thc leusc. u pror ision

is recognized and measurcd undcr IAS 17. Io the cxtcnt lhat thc costs rclatc to a right-ot'-usc

assel. thc c()sts arc includcd in thc rclatcd right-of-usc asscl. unless those cosls arc incurrcd to

produce inlentrlrics. Ilight-ol'-usc usscls are depreciated ovcr the shorter pcriod ol'lcase tcrm

and uselul lill ol'thc undcrlring assct. Il'a lcasc translcrs ounership ol'thc undcrlring asscl

()r the cost of thc right-ol'-usc asset rcllccts that the entit\ expecls to crcrcisc a pLrrchasc

option. thc relatcd righl-ol'-r.rsc assct is dcprcciated over thc use lul lilL'of'thc undcrlr ing assct.

'l'he deprcciation stans at lhc c()rnnlcnccmcnl datc ol'thc lcasc. 'l he right-ol'-usc llsscls arc

prcsentcd as a scparatc linc in thc statclncnl ol'linancial position.

Fixed intcrest investme nls (honds)

I:ixcd intcrcst ir.r'icstnrcnts rcll'r to inrcstnrcnl lunds placcd undcr ('entral llank ot'Kcnra

(('llK ) long-tcrrn inliastnrcturc hrrnds and othcr c()rp()rate bonds u ith thc intcntion ol'eanring

inlcrcst. I:ircd intcrcsl irrrcsllncr)ts arc lieelv tradcd at thc Nairohi Sccuritics Iixchangc. Ihc

htrnds arc nrcasurcd at anrortized c()st ()r at l:rir raluc thnrugh prolit or loss or at t'air raluc

through othcr conrprelrcnsir c inctrnte ( I V( )('l ).

Quoted investments

Quoted invcstnrcnts arc classilicd as n()n-currcnt asscts and comprise markelahlc sccurilics

tradcd liccll'at thc Nairobi Sccuritics Iirchangc or othcr rcgional and intcrnational sccurilics

cxchangcs. Qurltcd inr cstnrcnls arc slatcd al lair r alrrc.

l5



(iithunguri Water & Sanitation Oompanl, Ltd
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the vear ended .lunc 30, 2023

Notes to the linancial statements (continued)

Summarv of Accounting Policics

k) LJnquoted investments

IJnquoted investmcnts slated at cost under nun-currenl assets. and comprisc equity shares hcld

in other Covemmenl ouned or controlled cntilies thal arc nol quoted in thc Securities

I.,xchange. 'fhese are mcasured at fair value through profit or loss (|VTPL).

l) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower ol'cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises direct

materials and. where applicable. direcl labour costs and those overheads that havc been

incurred in bringing the inventories to their presenl location and condition. Cost is calculated

using the moving average price method. Nct realizable value represents the estimated selling

price less all estimated costs of complction and costs to be incurred in marketing. selling and

distribution.

m) Trade and other receil'ables
'frade and other receivables are recognized at amortized cost less allowanccs lor anv

uncollectihle amounts. 'l'hese are asscssed lirr impairment on a continuing basis. An estinrate

is made oldoubtful receivables hased on a rcvieu'of all outstanding amounts at the year end.

Bad debts are written oll alter all cllirrts at recovery have been exhausted and whcn the

necessary approval to \,\,rite olT is grantcd.

l(r
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the financial statcmcnls (continued)

of Accounting l'olicics
'l'aration

) ('u rrent incomc tar

('urrcnl inconrc tax asscts and liahilities lbr thc current pcritld arc measurcd at the anrount

erpcclcd to bc recovcrcd lionr or paid to the taxati()n auth()ritics. 'l he tar ratcs and lax laus

uscd lo conrputc lhc anrounl are thosc that arc cnacted or subslanli\cll cnactcd. at the

repkrrting date in thc arca *hcrc the ('onrpanl'opcratcs and gcncratcs taxablc inconrc. ('urrenl

incnmc tax relating to itcnrs rccognizcd directly in net asscts is rccognizcd in ncl asscts and

nol in tlrc prolit or loss slalcment. ('urrcnt inconrc ta\ asscts and liahilitics lirr thc currcnt

pcriod arc mcasurcd a1 the amount cxpected to hc recovcrcd lionr or paid to thc taxation

aulhoritics. Managenrcnl pcriodicallv evaluates positions takcn in thc la\ rctums uilh rcspecl

to siluali<rns in uhich applicablc tax regulations arc suh.iect to intcrprctation and cstahlishes

prt)r'isions u hcre approprialc.

Deferrcd tax

I)clcrrcd tar is pnrr idcd using the liabilitl' rnethod ()n lemporar] dilll're nccs hctuecn thc tax

ba:rs ol'asscts and liahilitics and thcir carrling arn()unts lirr llnancial rcporling nurp()scs al

the rcporting datc.

I)clc'rrcd tar liahilitics arc rccognized lbr all taxahlc tcmporarv dille'rcnccs. t'recpt irr rcspect

ol'laxable lenlporar\ dillcrcnces associatcd u'ith invcstmcnts in controlled cntitics. associatc-s

and irrtcrcsts in joint \ cnlure s. n'hen thc timing ol the rcvcrsal ot- thc tcntporarr dilll'rcnces

can be controllcd and it is probable that the temporarv dilll'rcnccs uill not rcrcrsc in thc

lbrtsccahlc luturc. I)cll'rrcd tax assets are recognizcd fbr all dcductihlc temporary dill'crcnccs.

thc carrl lirruarrl ol ul.ruscd tax credits and anr unuscd tar losscs. I)clcrrcd ta\ assets are

rettrgnrzcd lo thc c\tcnl that it is prohahlc that taxahlc prolit u'ill bc arailahlc against uhich

the dcxluctiblc lclrp()rarv dilli'rcnces. and the carrl loruard ol'unuscd tax credits and unused

tax losscs can bc utilizcd. cxccpt in respect ol'dcductihle lcnlporar\ dil'lcrcnccs associated

rrith invcstnrcnts in controllcd entitics. associatcs and intcrcsts in.joint ventLlrcs. dclcrred tax

as$cts arc rccognizcd onlr lo the extcnt that it is prohahlc that thc tenrporan dilll'rcnccs uill

re\-crsc in the lilrcsccahlc lirturc and taxable pnrlit uill hc availahlc against rrhich thc

temp()rar\ dil'lcrcnccs can hc utilized.
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Oithunguri Watcr & Sanitation ('ompany l-td
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the year ended .lune -10, 202-j

Notcs to the financial statcments (continued)

Summary of Accounting Policies

p) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. conslrucli()n or production of'

qualiliing asscts. u'hich arc asscts that necessarily take a substantial period oltinte to get

ready lbr their intended usc or sale. arc added to the cosl ol-those asscts. until such time as

the asscts are substantiallv ready lor their intended use or sale.'lo the ex1en1 that variable

rate h<lrrou'ings are used to Ilnance a qualif"""ing asset and are hedged in an elfectivc cash

llou hedge ol'inlerest rate risk. the ellective portion olthc derivative is rccognized in other

comprchensivc income and reclassilied to profit or loss when the qualif-ving asset impacts

profit or loss. 'ltl the extcnt that l'ixcd rate borrowings are used to finance a qualili'ing asset

and arc hedged in an efl'ective l'air value hedge of interesl rate risk, the capitalized horrou,ing

costs rcflect the hedged interest rate. Investment income eamed on the tcmporarv in\ cstment

of'specilic borrowings pcnding the ir expenditure on qualilying assets is deductcd liom the

borrowing costs eligible lbr capitalization. All other borrowing costs are recognized in prolit

or loss in the pcriod in u'hich thev arc incurred.

ltt

The carr,ving amount of de lerred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced

to the extenl that it is no longer probable thal sufficient taxable profit uill be available to

allow all or part of the dclerred tax asset to be utilized. llnrecognized dclbrred tax assets are

rc-assessed at cach reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become

probahlc that tuture taxahle profits will allow the delerred tax asset to be recovered. I)el'ened

tax assets and liahilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year

when the asset is realized or the liability is senled. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have

been enacted or substantivcly enacted at the reporling date.

Def'ened tax relating to items recognized outside surplus or dcficit is rccognizcd outsidc

surplus or dellcit. Del'ene d tax items are recognized in conelation to thc underly ing

transaction in net assets. I)clerred tax assets and def'erred tax liabilities are o flset il'a lcgally

enlorceable right exists to set off current tax assets against currenl incomc tax liahilities and

the dell'rred taxes relate to the same taxable entitv and the same taxation authorit\'.
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fi ancial statements (continued)

A counting l'olicics

h:rnd cash equivalents

rnd cash cquivalents conrprise cash un hand and cash at bank. short-term dcposits on

d highll liquid investmcnts u'ith an original nraturilv ol'thrcc nronlhs or less. uhich are

il; convcrtihle to knou,n amounts ol'cash and arc suhiect to insignilicant risk olchanges

alue. Ilank accounl balanccs include anlounts held at various ('omnrercial Ranks at the

olthe rcporting period.

rngs

rC t bcaring loans and rlvcrdralts are initiallr rcc<lrdcd al lair valuc heing rcceivcd. net ol'

osts associaled uith thc horrouing. Suhscqucntlr'. lhcsc are nrcasurcd at amortized cosl

8 he cllcctive interesl ratc method. Anronized cost is calculated h1'taking into account

sr,lc cosl and an1' discount or prclrritrrn ()n sctllcnrcnl. [:inancc charges- including

n nrs pavablc of scltlcnrenl or re'dcmption are acc()untcd lirr on accrual basis and are

cd to the carrying amount of the instrunrcnt t() thc c\lcnl that the] arc not seltled in the

in uhich thel arisc. Loan intercst accruing during thc c()nstruction of a proicct is

ized as part ofthe cost of the proicct.

d and other pal ablcs

and <lthcr pal,ahles are non-interesl hcaring and arc carricd at amorlizcd cost. u'hich is

rcd al thc lirir value ol'contractual raluc ol'thc considcration lo hc paid in luturc in

t ol'goods and sen'iccs supplied. uhcthcr hillcd to thc cntitv or not. lcss anv pavmcnls
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Oithunguri Watcr & Sanitation (iompany l-td
Annual Report and Iinancial Statements for the vear ended .lune 30, 2023

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Summary of Accounting Policies

t) Retireme nt benefit obligations
'l'he (iompany operales a defined contribution scheme lirr all full-time employees lrom July

l. 2014. Ihc scheme is administered ('ounty l)ension l:und and is lunded by contributions

tiom both thc company (kil5o/o) and its employ'ees ( 'at12.59/o;. -1-1'r. 
company also contrihutes

to the statulorv National Social Security Irund (NSSIT). I his is a dellned conlribution scheme

rcgistered under the National Social Securit;" Act. I'he compan)''s obligation under the

scheme is limitcd to specific contributions legislated fiom time to limc and is currently at

Kshs. 1.080 per cmployce pcr month.

u) Provision for staffleave pay

I:mployees' entitlements to annual leave are recognized as they accrue. A provision is made

lbr the estimated liability lbr annual leave at the reporting date.

r') Fl,xchange rate differences
'l'he accounting records arc' maintained in the lunctional currenc)' ol- the primary economic

cnvironment in which the entity operates. Kenya Shillings. I'ransactions in foreign currencies

during the ycar/period are translated into the lunctional currenc) using the exchange rates

prcvailing al the dates of the transactions or v'alualion uhcrc ilenrs arc re-measured. Any

loreign exchange gains and losses resulting tiom the setllenrent ofsuch transactions and liom

the translation al year-end exchange ratcs ol monetarv asscls and liabilities denominated in

Ioreign currencics are recognized in profit or loss.

20
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fi ancial statcmcnts (continucd)

A counting l'olicie s

(t in form at io n

original budget firr lrY 2022-2011 u'as approvc-d h1'the [loard oll)irectors on 28'h April

Subsequent rcvisions or additional appropriations rvere madc to the approvcd budget in')

ance uith spccilic approrals lionr the appropriatc authoritics. I.hc additional

riations are addcd to thc original budgct b1' thc cntitl upon receiving tlrc rcspcctirc

als in order to concludc thc llnal budgct. I'hc ('onrpanl's budget is prcpared un a

t basis 1o the actual inconrc and cxpenditure disclosed in the l'inancial statcments. 
.l.he

ial statcnrents arc prcparetl on accru:rl hasis using a classilication hascd ()n the nature

nses in the stalenlcnt ol'prolit or loss. u hcrcas the budgct is prepared on a cash basis.

ounts in the llnancial slatemL'nts \\erc rccast liom the accrual basis to the cash hasis

lassilicd br prescntation lo bc on thc sanrc hasis as the approved budge't. A comparison

u gct and actual amounts. prcpared on a contparablc basis to thc approved budget. is thcn

tcd in thc statcmcnt ol'conrparison ol'hudget and actual amounts. In addition to thc

diffcrcncc. adjustnrenls to anr()ulrts in the lrnancial statemcnts are also madc lirr

nccs in thc lirmtats and classilicalion schenrcs adopted lirr thc presentation of'thc

ial statenrenls and the appr(r\'cd huducl. n slatemcnt to rcconcile the actual amounls on

parable basis included in thc statcmcnt ol'conrparison ol'budget and actual amounts and

tuals as per thc statcmenl ol' ('onrprrhcnsivc income has bcen presented under secli()n

these llnancial statcme nts.

c

()

ot

um

't-h

20

of

ol'

h

ac

di

rl

di

rh

a

a

fi

a

]

I



(iithunguri Water & Sanitation Company l-td
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the lear ended .lune -30, 2023

Notcs to the financial statements (continued)

Summan' of Accounting Policies

y) Comparative figures

Where necessary comparative tigures lbr thc previous llnancial year havc been amended or

rcconfigured to conform to the rcquired changes in prcscntation.

5. Significant .Iudgments and Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
'l'hc preparation of thc (iompany's financial statcnrents in conlbrmity with IFII.S requires

managemenl to make judgments. cstimates and assumptions that allect the reported amounts of

rcvenues, cxpenses. assets and liabilities. and thc disclosurc ol-conlingent liabilities, at the end of

the reporting period. Ilowever. uncerlainty about thcse assumptions and estimales could result in

outcomes that require a material ad.justmcnt to the carrving amount of the asset or liability

affccted in luture periods.

'r'l

x) Service concession arrangements
'l'he (-ompany analyses all aspects ol sen'ice concession arrangements that it enters into in

detemrining the appropriate accounling treatmcnt and disclosure requirements. ln particular.

where a privatc party contributes an asset to the arrangement. the Company recognizes that

assel when. and only when. it controls or regulates the services the operator must pro"'ide

together with the asset, lo u,hom it must provide thcm. and at what price. In the case ol'asscts

other than 'whole-of-lifc' assels. it controls. through ownership. beneficial entitlement or

otherwise any significant residual interest in the assel at the end of the arrangement. Any

assets so recognized are measured at their lair r.'alue. 'l-o the extent that an asset has been

recognized. the Companl, also recognizes a corresponding liability. adjusted b;- a cash

consideration paid or received.

z) Suhsequent events

No subscquent cvcnts
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and Financial Statements for the vear cndcd .lune 30, 2023

fi ancial stalcmcnts (continued)

A ounting l)olicics

lcs and assumptions

ssunrptions conccrning lhe luture and other kcv sourccs ol'cstinration uncertaintv at thc

date. that havc a signilicant risk ol' causing a matcrial adiustnrcnt to thc clrrling

ol' asscls and liahilitics rrithin thc ne\t linancial \car. arc dcscrihed bclou. I.he

bascd its assunlptions and cstimates on paramctcrs availablc uhcn the llnancial

s \\erc prcparc'd. IIoucrer. cristing circumstances and assumplions ahrlut litturt'

cnts rnav change duc to nrarkct changes or circumslanccs arising bcr ond thc control ol'

an1 . Such changcs arc rcllcctcd in the' assumptions uhe n they' occur.

a

E

)

nIr

ln

p

l lives and rcsidual values

livcs and rcsidual r alucs ol'asscls arc asscsscd usinu thc lirllou inu indicators to irtlilrnt

al ulure usc alld r aluc lirr disposal

c

lt

n

s

s

()

a

csscs.

nalurc ol'thc procL-sscs in uhich the asset is deployed

ilahility ol'lunding to replacc thc asscts.

ucre raiscd and nranagcnrcnt dctermined an eslimate hascd on thc inl()rnlalion

dditional disckrsure ol'lhcse cstinrates ol'provisions is included in Notc 29.

arc nrcasurcd al thc nranagcnrcnt's bcst cstimate ol'thc cxpenditure rcquircd t() sctllc

a

c

ndition ol'thc assct based on thc assessment ol'expcrts cmploycd hr the ('onrpanl

turc ol'lhc asset. its susccplibilit] and adaptability to changes in tcchnology and

on at thc rcponing datc and arc discounted to present valuc whcrc lhc cl'fcct is nratcrial

ll
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Notes to the financial statements (continues)

6. ()perating llcven ue

7. Grants lncome

8. ()ther lncome

9. Finance Income
l'his did not apply to the companl during thc llnancial year under revicw

Description 2022-2023 2021-2022
Kshs Kshs

Waler salcs 47.283.165 -s5.486.2(X)
Total 47,283,165 55,486,200

Description 2022-2023 202t-2022
Kshs Kshs

('apital ( iranl Incorne 732.461 732.161
9.502.562

Total 732,461 10,235,023

Description 2022-2023 2021-2022
Kshs Kshs

Interest Reccived t.22ti
Miscellancous Inconrc (('onncction Irec ) 1.707.(x)0 2.062.000
KI]NIIA r I 1.500

WIIIA ('ompensation 7.628
Karuri Wate r

Kiambu Water
Kikuvu Water 23.023
Limuru Watcr I r.02.1

Iai Sacco

Total 1,826,129 4,232,421

(iithunguri Water & Sanitation Oompanl' l.td
Annual Report 11djiry1g{!!4!mg1!1j9r the-r'ear ended.lune 30, 2023

10. ()ther (iains and l.osses

-l'his 
did not apply to the conrpanl'during the Iinancial -"-ear under revicw

21

Water Sector 'l'rusl ltund

2.055.100

23.023
23.023

Laser Insurance IJ rokcr I0.(x)0
12.000
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('os l s

cral and () crations Ex cnscs

2021-2022

Kshs

Description

I 8.22 I .-561Stal'l'Sa aris; and Allrruances 10..197.687

210.59e I I t.800I:nrpkn' rr's ('tlntributions to Social Securilr Schcntes

r.-598.702Irntpkn, :r's ('ontrihutions to l)cr.rsiolr Schcnrc

| .156.805 80 t .8.10( iratuit1 I)ror ision

1.56.i-8:19l\{ctlic:rl l:rpenscs I .0-s1.71.1

60.600 :r31.263(.asual t aScs,.'

.r61.{10 175.160Stall-\\' ,:llarc

Total 25,251,478 23,004366

2022-2023 2021-2022Description
Kshs

t.075.72ti 610.87{

Irlcctri citr - ( )pcrut ional tl.l 8tt.l (r2

Iruc I al t.l8t.5 75 l.-559.-1.18rltl I .ubricants

)4.-t0l-220Ilulk \ 'rrlcr Suppl\
65().000U'ilte r )ualitl r80-(xx)

50.tt(x) t2.{t00Stal'l'I) f()lcclivc ( icars and I inilirrnr

i t9.tJ-16 298-59.1
.l 

clepl. onc Lrpcnscs
9.750I)tlstal rnd [)trstage 9.510

.1.209.254Nlaintr nlncc o l' \\'atcr S upplr l--1.10.287

178..1te 3.5-I99Insurat lCC

l.l5.l(x) n.l-200Ilcrrt a nd Ilatcs
127.241\\'aler :.tc l:cc (\tr'l(A )

4.587( )lliec Ilectricitr
i- 160.165 2.878.081I nrr cl ilng fnd Acconrmodation

l(x).2.19I'rint ir p & Stat ioncncs I85.1.10

9llt.l69Stafl I rairling and Ilducation 102.396

1ll.(r4 Illank 'lrargcs 6().0 lll
1.5.1-s.700I.596.-5 l0

6 t2-716Ilillinl -106-567
L und ( )thcr Support Sen ices

7l ..19.1 87.015.,\dvcr ising and l'ublicitl
I i 2.0(x) 211.000Audit ccs

936-14.1('ontri hrrtion to \lergcr Fund

I.8 t0( )llice illcpain & l\laintcnancc 67.010

t .89l .il7 1.2 tg-.t.lttL iccn r ng and \\'asrch lcvics
12.5(X) e+1 .760

12.(ic

2022-2023

Kshs

1.699.655

Kshs
('hcnricals

7.e.l8.-1ll

t0.696.192

J79.0t{l
4.6,1-5

Sccuri[ Scn iccs

U',rS(f r ) (ilmcs

t5



(iithunguri Water & Sanitation Companl' l.td
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the vear ended.lune 30, 2023

Stakeholders I:orunr 79.680

13. lloard E,x cnscs

14. Maintenancc Iix c nscs

15. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

57. r 80
('ovid l9 lnten'entions 163.965
(.SR 22.150
General Olflce Running lixpenses r90.917 100.265

Me rnhcrship kl l)rolessional Association 377.675 5 r5.580
[:nvironmental ('onservation & Water Source Management 70-000 120.500

Provision lor douhtlul dehts 319.623 2.s21.020
l.egal 267.628

2022-2023 2021-2022Description
Kshs Kshs

Ihard Sitting allorr anccs 1.761.217 1.752.662

2022-2023 2021-2022Description
Kshs Kshs

Maintcnance ol' I)lant and I:quipnrent 1.177.124 I . | 28.ti06
Maintenance of 

' I)uildings and Stations 2l .310 t55.28-5

Vehiclcs lvlai ntcnance -si5-964 373.760
I(''l ('osts 263.767 273.146

2022-2023 2021-2022Description

Kshs Kshs

Propert)'. Plant. and Iiquipnrent 1.920.5272.09r.e87

26

16. Finance costs
'l'his did not applv to lhc companv in the financial year undcr revicu.

17. lncome Tax [ix pense/(C re d it)

This did nol applr k) thc conrpanr in the lcar under revicu'.

Total 45,484,596 54,599,951

Total 1.761.217 1.752,662

Total 1.998.165 1.930.997

Total Depreciation 2,091,997 1,920,527
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Notes to thc financial statcmcnts (continued)

20. l)ropcrtv, Plant and Equipmcnt

Pn Plant and E ur nt Schedule for the l'ear En&d 30th June 2022

2021-2022 CoST 0R

VALUAIION

0fiice

Equipments

Computers

& [aptops

Fumiture

& Fittinm

Phnt &

Equbmenh

Buildings Mobile

Phones

Pipes &

Meten

Tools TOTALS

As at lst Jub l02l 80,235 2,318,256 407,286 1,301,100 2,77l|,768 r 0.69 r .58 l 327,200 I 1,794,280 54,500 19,796,206

Additrons 836,400 189,990 1,567 500 2,593,890

Transfers

As at 30th June l0ll l]0,]15 1,3 r8.156 407.286 1,13i.500 2.111.768 r 0.69 r -s8 I 5ti.l90 r 3.36 r .780 {) ,s00 32,390.096

DIPRECIANON

As at lst Juh l0ll l0 t .185 r.67t,07r 776 408 t.64 r.094 r,89r,283 1.92t.5 r7 5l 900 9,183,I 77

3,594Charge ior the Year 236,100 13,933 l3l ,l 73 141,334 220,001 64,881 1,108,970 533 1,920,527

As at 30th June l0ll 05,079 I,907,I7t .,09,762 907,581 I 781 1t8 I ,t9l1l 195.47 t 1,01 ,487 53.43 3 I 1,103,703

NET BOOK VALUE

As at 30th June l0ll Li.I56 1r 1.085 97.5:1 98q.340 908.580.l 32t.7t9 g li0 l9l r.06i 9820, 6.393

As at 30th June l0ll :8 750 6 -1 7 r85 I I 1.157 511.691 t,130.6i4 8 800 198 r96.6r0 7638.871 t,600 20,3 t3.029

l8

Githunguri Water & Sanitation Companl' Ltd
Annual Reports and Financia! Statements
For the 1'ear ended June 30, 2023

Motor Cych

& Vehble

195.8t9 130.590

r.ll9.9 t9



(iithunguri trUatcr & Sanitation ( ompanr l,td

- 
AnnurtRe?rrrts rnf fin'arcial Sffierrerts
For the vcar cnded ,lune -10. 2023

\otes to thc financial statements (continued)

0fficr

Equ[ments

Computers

& Laptops

Furniture

& Fittins

MotorQch

& Vehicle

Phnt &

Equipmens

Buildinp Mobile

Phons

Pipes&

Meters

TOTALS

ti5r30 680I ti7.5001
I 0.69 I .581 517.t90 r 3.i6 t .i80 32,390,096

I 54, ?88 t, t?0.000 1,32{,788

Transfers

,As a i0th iune l0ll [0.]i5 r561,3 r8 10.,186 I 
j j.5001

1,7? 1,768 I 0,691 ,58 r
q'86'l 11,53 t,780 8{33,714,8

DEPRECIATION

,As at ls Juh l0l1 r 05.0'9 1,90' 6li0e 118i.j8l 195..1'l 1,01 r .18" I l,{03,703

3,145 158, I 87 12,192 30i,480 123,669 214,50:, 106, 167 1,166,281 355 2,091,987

,As atiOth June l0li r08.ll1 951J- I r5.06 r 1,3t5, t98 6i8l0l \ rq? l?r '885i 9013,{95,6

at l0th June l0l3,45 ll,0l I 898
1il

85.3 3l 865.6719t:.lj e r8i8.i65 i{0j?0 9.3i1.006 20,219,191
1

,{s at iOth June 2012 56 1r I .085 5:{9' i10989 908.5 80,1 32 1,719 20,986,39306i

,k at lstJuh l0ll

| Additions

Charse for the Year

l9

2022.2013 CoST 0R

VALUANON

Toots

l.l r 8.156 1.7? I ,768 5r,500

51,500

90'.581 t,il r,l9l 5i,13 3

1.065.3 58 t,906,096

NTT BOOK VALUE

r.19.9r9 9.330.193



(Jithunguri Water & Sanitation Oompanl' I-td
Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear cnded .lune 30,2023

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Valuation

I)uring the financial year ended 30'h June 2023 the Company did not do any valuation olany ofits

assets

21. lntangible Assets
Wc didn't have intangible asset during the financial y'car.

22. lnvestment Property
We didn't have investment property during the financial year

2-1. Right-of-use assets
'l-his was not applicable during the linancial y e ar

24. Iliological Asscts

'l'his rvas not applicablc during the financial r ear

25. Fixed I nterest I nvestments ( Ilonds)
-fhis was not applicable during the financial ycar

26. Quoted lnvestments.

l-his u,as not applicable during the financial 1'car

27. I lnq uotcd Investments

I'his was not applicable during the financial vcar

2ll. I nventories

Description 2022-2023 2021-2022

Kshs Kshs

Aluminium Sulphate 75. r68 t6'7.708

('hlorinc r5.822 77.604

Soda Ash 7.15r

I lnilbrnr and protcctivc clothing

Stalione n' and gcncral storcs 20.696 16.25(r

\\'atcr I:ittings and Accessones 1.274.515

Total 898,999 1,,563,471

l4. t 87

t3.2(X)

7tto.l6l
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Kshs Kshs

Description

97.i9 t -361 e6..ltn- | 36I rade I cct'ir ahlcs ( n()tc (29i1))

7(r0.609 5 76.95iI)cposi s and l)rcpa\ nrcnts
97,059,08998,151,971rF?l!! and othcr rcccir ahlesa

I)rrrvisi n llrr bad and douhtlirl reccivablc (.i.r.136. j02 
) ( .1 1.9 I 6.679 )

63,112,411ffi 63,915,669

2022-2023 2021-2022
Kshs Kshs

Description

97.39 r .t62 96..181.1 l6( iross - 'radc l{ccc ir ahlcs
(11.91 6.67() )[)nrvisi rn lirr Douhtlul llcccir ablcs ( i.l.l.r6.l0l )

63,155,060 62,565,457et trade receivables

thank (-12h) 8.51 :r.i:re
r hand (32c) 920

.rnr lvl pcsa { -12d 1 l95.l0tt 10.770

l0 975 55 9Total

2e. (b)
lhis di

29. (c)
lhis di

2e. (d)
lhis di

3ll. Ta

I hcre

-1t. sh

l'his di

-i2. Ila

('ash
('ash i

Salari

-

@

ri \\'atcr & Sanitation ('ompanr Ltd
eports and I inancial Statcme nts

ear cndr:d .lunc -10, 2023

nciliation of lmpairment Allorvance for lnvcntories

not appli during thc linancial rcar

e and ( )tlrcr licceivahlcs

econciliation of lmpairmcnt Allou'ance for Trade Rcccivahles
)l appl) durrng thc llnancial rcar

aff Iicccir a blcs
nol app lr during the llnancial rcar

econciliation of I mpairme nt Alkru ancc for Staff Rr:ce ir ahles
not appl) during the tlnancial lcar

Recovc ra ble

n() la\ rcco\crahlc during thc llnancial Icar

Term l)eposits

not applr during thc linancial lcar

a d ('ash lla la nccs

3l

Kshs Kshs

9. a rade llcce ivahlcs

to-679.776
t7t



(Jithunguri Water & Sanitation ('ompanv Ltd
Annual lleports and Financial Statcmcnts
For the vear ended .lunc -30,202-j

32 (a) Delailed Anall'sis of Cash and Cash Equivalent
2022-2023 2021-2022Financial Institution Account number

KShs KShs
a) Current account
K('l)-l:xpcnditurc ( .ash Ilook 391 .625r r05027331 188.01ti

Sub- total 391,625288,038
b) Revenue Accounts
KCII - Revenue ('ash llook I 134860801 r65.8.11 t11.6.15

I:quity Ilank - Ilevcnuc ('ash Ilook .0930293233664 6.260 ilJ5

K-lJnitv Financc - Rcvcnue ('ash llook 003I0000002491i 445 445
GDC Sacco-Revenue ('ash Book 0l - I 200-0ti0-(x)469 .195 .195

Sub- total 173,043 19,710
c) MiscellaneousAccounl
K('ll-Misccllane ous ('ash []ook I 105027023 27.0t1 5.398

Sub- total 27,034 s3e8
d) Others(specifr )

K(lB - Custonrcrs I)cposit ('ash lixrk I t05027597 I 0.191 .602 8.096.487
C'ash in hand - I)ettr ('ash Ilook l7l 920
l:amily Bank - Oranl ('ash []ook 0020000.17100 (r0 60

Saf'aricom M-l)csa - I{crcnue ('ollection Pav bill 905900 t0.770
Sub- total 8,108,23710,487,141

Grand total 10,975,255 9,525,029

KCII Banks-l :xpcnditurc Accounl 28U.0t tir r05027333
32 Cosh at Bunh

K(lll llanks-Itevcnuc n ccount I8.645

l:quitv Rank-licr cnuc Accourrt .0930293213664 6.260 ffi5
K-tJnitv lrinancc Ilcvcnuc Account -003 r 0000002498 4.15 .1.15

(iDCS Sacco-Rcvcnuc Account 0r- 1200-080-00469 .195 .195

K('B Banks-Misccllane ous Account il 05027023 17.0.1,1 -s.:198

KCB Banks - ('usk)nrers l)eposit 1105027597 l0.t9t.602 8.0e6.487

I:amily llank - (irant Account 002000037300 60 60

Total 10,679,776 8,513,339

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

I)etailed anall'sis of thc cash and cash cquivalents

32 (c) Cash in lland
('ash in hand - I'ettr ('ash Ilook t7t 920

Salaricom M-Pesa - [ievenuc Accounl I'ar bill 905900 295'-108 |1,,770

32 (-osh in I lond

3)

29-5.t08

39t.625

r r34860803 165.843
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Description 2022-2023 2021-2022
K shs Kshs

..\url lo tt.c(

5.( X) )( rdir rilr\ ' sharcs ol'Kshs 20.00 par ,ualuc each r 00,000 | 00,000

Issu :tl rnd l'u lr paid:
IOr lu tr\ shir res ol'Kshs 20.00 par value c'ach JO JO
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iral

ra n llcscrve

()n rcscn c re latcs to the revalualion ol-ce rlain itc-ms of'propcrtl. plant and equipment- As

hc Statemcnt ol'('hangcs in Iit.luit1 . this is statcd altcr translt'r ol'cxccss dcprcciation rrct

crrcd tax to rctained eanrings. Ileraluation surpluscs arc not distributahlc

uc Ad.iustment Rescrve

ad.iustnrcnt resen'c ariscs on thc rcvaluation ol'alailablc-lbr-salc linancial asscts.

nrarkctahle securities. Whcn a llnancial assct is sold. thc porlion ol'thc reserve thal

sscl is rcduccd tiom thc lair value adlustnrcnt rcscnc and is rccogniscd in prolit or loss.

c

c

T

cial assct is inrpaired. thc porrion ol'thc rcsen'e thal rclatcs t() that assct is recognised in

E,arnings

c mings rcpresenl amounls available lirr

tained eamings are utilised to tinance lhc c

distrihution to thc r,rlll.r'ls shareholders

n/i/i r husincss activities.

Sharc ('a

l,n" ,,',

f.,.ir.in,,t
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Oithunguri Water & Sanitation Companl' Ltd
Annual Rcports and Financial Statcments
For thc vcar ended .lune -10, 2023

-17. l)cfcrrcd Tax Liahili
2022-2023 2021-2022Description

Kshs Kshs
Balancc brought loruard 8,-3J7,0J7 9.,079,508
l-ranslers to income stalement 712.161 732..161

Balancc carried foru,ard 7,6 t {,586 1,l,3.17,0.17

i.l

38. Borrowings

Therc u,as no borrou'ing during the financial year.

39. Lease Liabililv

'l'here was no lcase liability during the financial 1'car.

40. Provisions

There u'erc no provisions during the financial year.
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iithun ri Watcr & Sanitation ('ompanl l-td
nnual c rts and Financial Statements
or thc ca ended .lune -i0. 202-1

l. Reti ment Renefit Ohligations

Ihc cnti also contribules to the statulorv National Social Sccuritl l:und (NSSI:). 'l his is a de llned

onl rihu on schcnrc rcgistcre-d unde r lhc National Social Sccurity' Act. 'l hc e ntitl's ohligation undcr

hc schc e- is limited to specific contributions lcgislatcd tionr tinrc to time and is currcntll'at Kshs.

cmployee pcr month. Othcr than NSSI: thc enlil) also has a dellncd contribution schemc

rpcralc b1 ('ounly' Pension I:und. I:nrplorccs conlrihult llq. r.rhilc cmplolcrs contrihule 159i, ol'

ry' & Ilousc Allowancc- I:nrplrxcr contrihutions arc recognizcd as cxpcnscs in thc stalcment

al perfomrancc w'ithin thc pcriod thcr are incurrcd

2. ^l'r'a and Other Payables

de and Other Pa ables
2022-2023 2021-2022Description

Kshs Kshs

r76.808.279

Total
205,477,744 176,808,279

A
^t

,Iu; re 30, the ageing analysis of the gross trade payables was as follows:

ss than 30 davs .1.134.099

I] tueen 30 and 60 da1's l.li I .94.1 r.6 ]5.45ti

nrecn (r I and 90 dal's
3.6r 9.787 2.7i 1.9n0

I] tueen 9l and 120 days
:j..167.125 2.608.736

ICT 20 davs
1e0.087.580 163.696.006

Total
205,477,744 176,808,279

35

'lr

Iiadc pa1'ahlcs
705.177.744

It
5.()71 .',]09

Ilt

o'



(Jithunguri Water & Sanitation Company l-td
Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2023

Customer De os its
2022-2023 2021-2022Description

Kshs
Opening Balance 9.832.4.t9 9,035.439

Add: deposits received during the year 600--s00 797.000
Closing balance 10,432,939 9,932,439

2022-2023
Kshs

Description

Olfice Dcposit 44.500

I:lectricity Dcposit 45.980
'l'e 

le phone Deposit 28.499 28.499

Fuel Deposit 50.000 50.000

168,,979 168,979Deposits

2022-2023 2021-2022Description
Kshs Kshs

Prepaid Insurancc 2 r.095 26.194
Prepaid Medical -568.256 368.427

Prcpaid lrue I 2.279 r 3,154

591,630 407,974.17Prepay ments

Description 2022-2023 2021-2022
Kshs Kshs

Ilalancc brought forward 8,317,017 9,,079,508

I-ranslers to income statement 1i1.461 712.461

Ilalance carried lirrward 7,61.{,586 8,317,047

Kshs

43. Refundable Deposits and Prepayments

PREPA}'MIiNTS

,1.1. Deferred lncome

45. Dividends Payable

'l'here were no divided payable during the linancial 1'ear

46. Taxation
'fhis did not apply.

36

DEPoSITS
2021-2022

Kshs

4.1.500

45.980



l"or thc car e ndcd .lune 30, 202-l

7. Not to 'l'hc State mcnt of ( ash ['lo]r s

2021-20222022-2023
Kshs Kshs

Description

(a) Rr

gcnera
:conciliation of opcrating profit/(loss) to cash
lcd from/(used in) operations

(26.7.15.690)n loss be lirre tar
iation 2.091 .987

(24,6s3,703) (n,334,332)ital chan srofiV loss before workin
king ('apital ('hanges

661.17) (297.573 );c )/decrease in inr cntrlrics
(773.15e) (1.512.17 r );c )/decre ase in tradc antl othcr rcccirablcs

( I 7.965.195 )( 2li.669..165 ):/(dccreasc ) in tradc and othcr par ahlcs

600.500 797.0(X):/(decrease) in custorne rs deposit
(52,83t,455) (33322,,372)h generated from/(used in) operations

nall'sis of changes in krans

tna\'sis of cash and cash cquir atents
10.975.08.1 8.51-l. t0ehank

171hand

8,525,029Balance at end ofthe year 10,975,255

I)rofi1

( Incrc
( Incrc
Incrc
IEi[?!

GI
( 'ash i

D!

G

I

tDl!

Wo

IEEI

IEAEI[tE
ET
GE
I

(iithunguri \\'atcr & Sanitation ( ompanr l.td
.^\nnual lleports and Financial Statcnrcnts

( r3.2-s.1.ll5e)

t.910.527

910



(Jithunguri Water & Sanitation ('ompanl'I-td
Annual Reports and t inancial Statcmcnts
For the vear cnded .lune 30, 2023

Notes to the linancial statements (continued)

Other l)isclosures
48. Related Party Disclosures

County Government of KlAMBLl
The County Govemment of Kiambu is the principal shareholder of the Company. holding
of the ('ompany's cquity intcrest.

Other related panies include:
r The County' I)cpartment in charge of Water
o County (iovemment of Kiambu
o Water works Agencies
o WASRI:B (Watcr Scn,ices Regulatory Board)
r WRA
o Water Sector 

-l'rust 
lrund

o Key management
. Board of directors
. I.imuru Water
o Kiambu Water
r Kiku)'u Water
. Karuri Water
r Ruiru Ju.ia Water
o (iatundu Water
. Thika Water

Transactions with related partics

l(x)o,i,

Kshs Kshs
a) Sales to related partics

Water salcs to C'ounty (iovemmcnt Agencies r29.580 272.8(X)

Water salcs to Staff 19.855 23.-3.10

I

h) l)urchases from related partics
l)urchasc ol'u,atcr lrom Nairobi \\'atcr rrtr ide rs

b) (Jrants from the (iovernment

20.696.t92 l-1.lOl.-1lo
24,3O3,220

(irants lionr National Govt Agcncies KI:NIIA I I 1.5(X) 2.055.100
(irants liom WSTF 9.502.562
(irants liom Other WSPS 92.09-1

38

Total 149,435 296.140

Total 20,696,192

Total I I 1.500 I1.649.755



nI
al
le

I rt
lcp
car

tJithu
Annu
For tl

t9. (.

lhcre

50. ('

( ont

n p

l)n

n!

tal I

sn(

lngr

:nl

( ont n! .'n I t_ I

CAS

Ap
2(

Ctvil
79 o1

ELRr
2012

108

€al
14

ELRt lJl /E0

('asc

this h

ordcr

In th

liabil

5r. F

.l 
hc (

and t

l)

ll

n

l('(

t si1

s is

plnr

5 arr

ncii

npal

cts

ter & Sanitation ('ompanl l,td
anrl F inancial State ments

c dcd .lunc -10. 202.1

o mitments

capital conrmitmcnl at the end of the rcporting pcriod

t Assets and l.iahilities

ts lhcrc rras ntl contin gent asset during thc Iinancial vcar

hilitics

PARTIES
INVOLVED

MATTER AT HAND STATUS

GIWASCO &
Beatnce Nleri
Kamau & 2 others

GIWASCO &
Robert N en a
Joseph Mwangi
Vs Krambu
County Govt
WASREB & BOD
GIWASCO
Samuel Gachanla
Ndungu & others
Vs GIWASCO

1sr March
2021

July 2016

Customer arrested and
prosecuted over lllegal
water connection
Claimed the arresl was
malicrous

Unfarr termrnatron

Joseph Mwangr. the
Former MD wenl to
court after the non-
renewal of contract

Unfarr termrnation of
Samuel Ndungu and
Charles Karndo

Case determrned
and GIWASCO
ordered to pay
general damages
amounlrng to Kshs
3 3milhon
Case still not
determrned
Case awartrng

ludgement

Matter heard by a
concrhator who
gave
recommendations
rn favor of the
termrnated staff but
the case is still not
frnalzed

I

I

0

n

n

__1

\
nr

.10 ol'l0ll. '*'hich '*'as ruled against us rcquires us to pa) a Sunr ol'Ksh.3..i million

cant inrpact ()n thc llnancial statcnrcnts lirr the vear ended June .i0. 102i. A (lamishec

halting thc company operations

ol'thc dirccttrrs. no provision is requircd in thcsc flnancial statemcnts as thc

t c\pcctcd to crvstallize

isk \lanagcmcnt

acti\ itics crposc it 1o a varietr ol'Ilnancial risks including crcdit and liquiditl risks

changcs in lirrcigrr currcnc\'. l hc cornpanr's ore-rall risk nranagenlcnl pr()gramme

DATE CASE
STARTED
1sr September
2009

2012

ol'

t9

fiLrr,rben

MLSS/qD/rR/4/7/
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(iithunguri Water & Sanitation Company l-td
Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the 1'ear ended .lune 30, 2023

lbcuses on unpredictability ol'changes in the business cnvironment and seeks to minimise the potential

adverse etl'ect of such risks on its performance by setting acceptable levels of risk. The company does

not hedge any- risks and has in place policies to ensure that credit is only extended to customers with

an cstablished credit histon'. l.he company's financial risk management ohjcctives and policies are

detailed below:

(i) Credit risk
'l'hc ('ompany has cxposurc to credit risk, which is thc risk that a counterparty will be unable to pay

amounts in lull u,hcn due. ('redit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents. and deposits uith banks.

as well as trade and othcr receivahles and availablc- for-salc financial investments.

Managenrent assesses the credit quality of each customer. taking into account its financial position.

pasl cxperience and other lbctors. Individual risk limits are sel hased on internal or cxtemal assessment

in accordance with limits set b)' the directors. 'l-he amounts presented in thc statement ol llnancial

position are net of allowanccs lirr doubtlul receivables. estimated by the compan\,'s managcment based

on prior experience and thcir asse ssment of the current c'conomic environment.
'l'hc customers undcr thc f ullv pcrlirrming category are pal'ing their debts as thcr continuc trading. 'l'he

crcdit risk associatcd u'ith thesc receivables is minimal and the allowance lirr uncollcctible amounts

that the compan)' has recogniscd in the llnancial stalements is considercd adcquatc to cover any

potcntial ly irrecoverable amounts.
'l.he 

board ol directors scls the company s credit policies and objectives and lays dou'n parameters

within which thc various aspccts ot'credit risk management are operated.

ii) Liquidity risk management

I Iltimate responsibility lbr liquiditl' risk managemenl rests with the Company's directors. who have

built an appropriate liquidity risk management framework lbr the management ol'the ('ompan1"s shorl.

mcdium and long-term lunding and liquidity management requirements. 'l-hc ('ompany manages

liquidity risk through continuous nronitoring of forecasts and actual cash f)ows.

I'he tahle below represents cash llows payable by the company under non-dcrivative financial

liahilities by their rcmaining contractual maturitics al the reporting date. 'l'he amounts disclosed in the

table are the contractual undiscountcd cash flows. Balanccs due within l2 months equal their carr_ving

balances. as the impact of'discounting is not significant.

J0
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k

ul in placc an intcmal audit lunction to assist it in asscssing the risk tbced hy the

1ln ongoing basis. cr.'aluatc and tcsl thc dcsign and clltctivcness of its intemal accountinB

c<lntrols.

he risk arising liom changes in markct priccs. such as inlcrcst ratc. cquitv priccs and

al

ngc ratcs uhich uill aflect thc cnlil\'s incomc or thc value ol- its holding ol'llnancial

I ob.jectir,'e ol'nrarkct risk nranagcnrcnt is to nranagc and c<lntrtll nrarket risk cxposures

lc paramelcrs. uhilc optirnising the rcturn. Ovcrall responsibility lirr managing nrarkct

hr c Audit and Itisk Managcnrcnt ('<rnrnriltcc

p

st

)

II

I)epartment in chargc ol risk nranagcmcnt is rcsponsihle lbr the developmcnt ol'

nagenlcnl policics (suh.ject to rcvicu and approval hr Audit and Risk Managcment

lirr the da1'-to-day inrplemenlalion of'thosc policie s.

no change to thc ('ompan\'s c\posurc lo markcl risks or the manncr in uhich it

l

nrcasurcs the risk

gn currency risk

panv has transactional currL"nc\ c\p()surcs. Such cxptrsurc arises through purchascs ot'nt

and scn'ices that arc done in currcncies other than thc local currencr'. Invoiccs

natcd in lbreign currcncics arc paid alicr 10 davs liom thc date ol'thc invoice and

l() at the timc ol'payment is donc using thc prcrailing cxchangc ratc

a ct risk (( <lntinued)

irrg amount ol the ('ompanr's lirrcign currenc) dcnonrinated monetar) asscts and

liabilities at thc end of the reporting pcriod arc as lirlkrus:

() panv manages lbrcign exchangc risk lirrnr luturc comnrcrcial transaclions and

d lssets and liahilitics hr proiecting lirr crpectcd salcs procccds and matching lhc salnc

ctcd payments

ll

rts and Financial Statcmcnts
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(iithunguri Water & Sanitation (-ompan-'" l.td
Annual llcports and Financial Statcments
For thc vcar cndcd .lunc 30, 2023

b) Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The lollouing lable demonstrates the effect on thc companv's slatement ol'comprehensive income

on applying the sensitivity for a reasonable change in the exchange rate of the three main

lransaclion currencies. with all other variables hcld constanl. 'l-he reverse would also occur if the

Kenya Shilling appreciated with all other variahlcs hcld constant.

c) Interest rate risk

Interest ratc risk is the risk that the Company's financial condition may be adversely afl'ected as a

result olchangcs in interesl rate lcvels. The company's interest rate risk arises lrom bank deposits.

This cxposcs the company to cash flow interest ratc risk. The intcrcst rale risk exposure arises from

inlerest ratc nlovements on thc company's de;xrsits.

i) Management of interest rate risk
-l-o 

manage the interest rate risk. management has cndeavoured to bank with institutions that

o lfer l-avourahle interest ratcs.

ii) Sensitivity analysis
'l'he ('ompany' anall-ses its interest rale exposure on a dvnamic basis bl conducting a sensitivity'

analvsis. l'his involves determining the impacl on prolit or loss of dcllncd rate shifts. 'l'he scnsitivity

analvsis lirr intcrcst rate risk assumes that all other variables. in particular loreign exchange rales,

rcmain constant. l'he analysis has been perfbrmed on the same basis as lhe pnor vear.

iii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

a) Financial instruments measured olfair value

[)etermination of lair value and lair values hicrarchy

IIrRS 7 specifies a hierarchy ol valuation tcchniques based on uhcther the inputs to those

valuation techniques are observable or unohsen,able. Observable inputs reflect market data

ohtaincd liom independent sources: unohscnable inputs reflect thc ('ompany's market

assunlptions. 'fhese two types of inputs havc crcatcd the following Iair value hierarchy:

i) Lcvel I Quclted prices (unad.iusted) in active markets lbr identical assets or liabilities.

I'his level includcs listed equity securities and debt instrumcnts on exchanges.

ii) Lcvel 2 - Inputs othcr than quoted priccs included u'ithin [.evcl I that are observable

lirr the asset or liabilitl'. either directlr'(that is. as prices)or indirectlv (that is. derived

liom priccs ).

iii) l.evcl 3 inputs ftrr the assel or liabilitl' thal are nol based on observable nrarket data

(unobsen'able inputs). 'l'his level includes equit;- invcstmcnts and dcbt instruments

1)
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uith significanl unohservable conrponcnts. l'his hicrarchl' rcquircs lhc usc tll'

ohscrvablc ntarkct data when availablc. lhc ('ontpanl considers rclcvant and

ohscrvahlc market prices in its valuatirlns uhcrc possiblc
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'y'ing anrounts are a rcasonablc approxinration ol'their l'air values

sk Management

ve ol'thc ('ompanr's capital risk nranagenrcnl is to salcguard thc lloard's abilitv

as a g<ling conccnl

ion
ompan) ls rncorporat cd in Kenla undcr thc Kcnl'an (iompanies Act and is domiciled in

fr r thc Reporting Period
\\crc no rnatcrial adjusting and norr- adiusting crcnls alicr thc rcporling pcriotl.

t

e

li

l-l

t,

hccausc

to conli
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20. Appendices

Appendix l: progress on follow up of auditor recommendations.

'Ihe fbllowing is the summary of issues raised hl thc extemal auditor. and management comments

that were provided to the auditor.

'l'he ('onrpanv has come up
with a NItW llcduction [)lan.
made proposals to the
('ount'r' and AW\['DA to
Iund thc purchase of thc
req u ired cquipment and
pipes to reduce NIIW lcvels
'l.hc ('ompanr has also

undertaken acti vities nreant

[]xcessive

lJnaccounted for

Water

to rcducc N R'vV lcvels such

bursts ide ntif'icd and

nleter rcplaccmcnt and

maintaining a strict code of

conduct that governs thc

stall- u hilc pcrlirrming their

dulies to curb malpractices

such as sc-tting up illegal

connecti()ns.

repaired. meter relocation.

'lhe ('onrpanl's tariff is
expired and to apply. there
has to bc a valid license in
place. uhich n'c applied and
held puhlic participation on
thc license on 25'h July 2023

In progress

Irrcgular

Billingsi('onnecti

on l:ccs
Iogether uith WASRI:ll. Wc
arc auaiting to hc issucd

car liccnsc-

l

)

Not

Resolved

Not

Resolved

u'ith a thrcc-

Januan' 2024

-l-+
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c ]-t'ar ended .lunc -10, 2023

[.lnapprovcd

Ad.iustments on

Water Salcs

| ( )nr ission ol'
I

I

i \I'atcr Inr e ntrln

I lnsupportcd

'l ravelling and

Accomnrudat ion

I :x pcnscs

u'hich will enahle the
('ompanv. apply lor thc
tari l'l .

We are in the data entry' and

inputting stage' lor the tari{l'

rcady lor submission to

V"'ASRIIB.

'lh.' (irmpa,1n, ha. a llillt
Ad justment ('ommittec in

placc to verill, and correct

exception reports using

cithcr monetarv or non-

nronctary advice as \\ell

approvc adiustments made .

( )nrission o[ r atcr inr]ent.,.rl

arises tiom the fact thal uc

have not mctcred all our

main pipelines. thcrefrrrc. not

in a position to calculate and

e stirnate the quantity of'

uatcr along the pipelines at

an)' one time . 'l'hc (ionrpanv

is in thc proccss ol'procuring

hulk melers to meter our

main pipeline.

lhc <'.rnrparn has rhe

sunrnrary ol' thc crpenditurc

pcr ntonlh as pcr the

pa\ nrcnt vuuchers and pctl\

.i0rl' se plcnrhcr

l

llcsolved

.l
l

-l+

lt

.15

i llcsolr cd

Not

llcsolvcd l0

)
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cash vouchers with their

supporling documents

cdluttach

6
Not

Resolr.'cd

7 Ile sol','cd

Long

Outstanding

Accounts

Payable

[ ]ndiscloscd

Matcrial

I Incertainn' in

Relation to

( ioing ('onccrn

-l'hc ('ompan1, is lacing

flnancial and cash flow

challenges due to low billing

rcsulting to low collections.
'l'his has madc it difficult for

thc ('ompanv to meel its

flnancial obligations.'lhe

('ompanv has come up with

rncasurcs to improve and

incrcasc revcnue collection

such as setting up zones

assigned to spccilic zonal

olllccrs whose target is it
' collcct hoth current billing

and arrears. as well as

nraking proposals on projects

that r.r'ill improve the

('ompany's performance

'l'hc ('ompany is facing

scrious challenges. which are

nraking it dilficult to break

even such as high NRW.

lack ol'investment. high cost

o I' operations compared to

cost ()l'w'ater. 'l'he Conrpanr,

Indcllnite

l6
______.)

-I



Jithu
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nguri \\ ater & Sanilation ( ompanr l.td
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l or lhe 'r car ended .lunc -10. 202-l

ti

[ ]nrcsolvcd Prior

Ycar Audit

Malte rs

Lack ol'Stall'
'l'raining Necd

Asscssntent

has madc pmposals lrl

('ountv and AWW[)A on

pro.iecls that uill improrc thc

(lompany's pe rlirrmance and

self-sustainabilitl. I'hc

(iompany will also inrprove

its perlormancc through lhc

implementation ot'thc

DnNIDA Proiect undcr

AWWDA.

fh" t i,.punrh* rJt'"i.'.t

and will continuc to adhere

and comply' with the board

templatc and thc National
'l-reasury's Ci rcular. b1

addressing and rcponing on

the prior issucs in subsccluent

{inancial statemcnts.

'l.hc ('ompanv lackcd a
'l raining Need Asscssnre nt
lleporr as required during thc
pcriod under rcvicu .

I lovucvcr. os'ing to linancial
constraints in thc ( 'onrpany .

during thc pcriod. thc
('onrpanl' sponsorcd olllccrs
lirr technical trainings
idcntilled and organizctl br
U n Sl)n. I)arl ol'llrc tririning
Ir'cs wcrc mct h1 KIIWI and
U'ASPA. Ihe ('onrpanl did
not organizc anr training duc
to thc cilqd_chal lcngcs-'l hc'

Ilcsolr cd

] Not

] n"rntr..t
In ProgressI

17

l
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management is undertaking a
comprehensive 

-[raining

Needs Asscssmcnt ft)r thc
period 2023-2025 to be
tahled to the IIOD lor
approval.

'l-h is expenditure had bc'cn

factored in the hudget and
approved b1' thc Roard for
that period under revieu .

'l'he pavments made had
atlached the authorization
support documcnts used to
cxecute those pal ments.
I lou'ever. the (iompanv does

no1 havc that vote head

during the current financial

ar

Irrcgular

Pavnrcnts to

Mergcr Irund

ve

Ilcsolvcdl0

ll

'l-he procurement of thc

billing system from the

supplier was carried out with

the intention of harmonizing

the billing system ofthe

merged Kiambu Countl'

Water Companies, with the

aim of creating efficiencl

and consistency within thc

newly lbrmed Kiambu

('ounty Water and Sewerage

('ompany. The supplier

sclection was aligned u,ith

Irregular

Procurcmcnt ol'

Ililling 51'stcm

Ilcsolr ed

.l8



ithungu
nnual ll
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or thc car ended .lune -10, 2023

")

Irregular

I)avmcnt ol'

('asual Wages

this ob.lectivc. taking

inspiration liorn a sinr ilar

contract het\ccn Ruiru- .luia

Watcr and Scrr cragc

('onrpanv and the supplicr.
'I hc contracl had a spccilic

starl and cnd datc and sincc

thcn. r,ic havc hccn rcnL'u ing

thc contract sincc ue

primarilr dcpcnd on thc

soliuarc lbr our billing

opcrations. Ihc de Viations

liom standard pr()curcnrcnl

practiccs ucre drivcn hY thc

larger goal ol' opcralional

clllcicncr and scrr icc

consistcncv across all

rcgions. and thc supplicr's

continucd supp()rl \\ as

crucial lirr achicr ing this

obiectivc.

('asuals are cngaged on nccd
hasis and thcrc is a uork
plan requcst fiorn the uscr
de partmcnt. u hich is
re vicue d h1 thc 'l'cchnical

Managcr arrtl appror ed hr
thc \lanaging [)ircctor lo
support lhe pal nrcnts lalcr
donc to lhc casuals.
I :ng.1gc'mrnt o l' thc'-casua I s

Rcsolr cd

]I

.19
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was done as per the area
where work was being donc.
lhc Companl is currcntlr

filling the master roll. which

shows lhc numhcr o l'days

worked alicr marking the

da \s

l3

Irregularities in

the Procurement

and Operation of

Sraff Medical

Cover

I)elays causing selbacks in
the procurenrent process
r.,r'ere causcd bv the
unlilreseen llnancial
constraints ste mming tiom
the COVII)- I 9 pandemic.
which had a ripplc cl'lcct on
our routinc urrrkllou and
approval procedurcs causing
unintended disruptions that
had a dircct inrpact on our
procuremenl timcline .

'l-he Companl,did not sign

an)' contract u ith the

underwritcr but hale thc

policy documcnt lrom thc

underwriter. 'l hc te ndcr

opening commitlecs and

individual hids submittcd bv

our suppliers wcrc availcd. A

comprehe nsivc cvaluation ol'

bidders was donc in line r.r'ith

the regulalorv mandate s and

all the documents availcd

Ilesolvcd

L

50



& Sanilation ('ompanl l-td
d I inancial Statcmr: nts
.lune 30. 202-l

1.1

ltailurc to lnsure

I)ropcrt'r . I)lant

and l:quipnrcnt.

lrregular

I)requalilication

ol'Supplicrs

'l-he assels \\'c ope rate are
ouncd hv n WWI)4. ('ounty
(iolcrnmcnl ol- Kiambu and
Minislrr ol' \\'atcr. thus issue
ol owne rship hindcrs
insurance. be-aring in mind
the principle ol insurablc
intercst.
I:or nrotor r chiclcs ou'ned by

AU'U l)n. r',c rcimburse thc
i nsurance prcnr i um s pa_r.-able

to A\\''*'l)A.
\d c horrer cr insurc thc

assets undcr the ('ompanl''s

nanrc such as the motorbikcs.

I hc prcqualiliciti;; 
"*r;;invrlred thc participation of

hcads de partments liom the
lilur ualcr companics u,ith
the inlcnlitln ot'promoting a

conrprchensive assessmcnt
proccss. Advertising of thc
tcnder uas done through a

u idclr circulated newspaper
and individual ('ompany
uchsites.
I Ioucr cr. this nright not

havc bccn lully aligned with

thc rcq uirenrents ol'the

I)uhl ic l)rocurcnrcnl and

..\ssct I)isposal Act. 20 I 5.

and u c u ill cnsure thal our

adr crt ising nrethods llllv
conrplr rr ith thc stipulatcd

re gulations and align our

practiccs accordingll.

Partlr

Ilesolvcd

Ilcsolvcdl5

il

n

or

I

l
5t



(Jithunguri Water & Sanitation ( ompany' Ltd
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Non-Adhercnce

to National

Cohesion

Requiremenl on

[]thnic itv

1-he ('ompanl' has in the past

recruitcd localll duc to its

rural naturc and considcring

local vouth graduating lrom
'f V I:-l- collegcs. 'I'hc

fi nancial constraints have

inhibited altracti()n of sk illed

employees bc.n"ond the

county' lor instance. the

recruitmenl of' a Scnior

I:ngineer uhcre thc

successful candidates

declined enrplovnrcnt o fl'er

due to lou salarics.

Iloueler. thc ('onrpanl' has

made ctlbrts 1o improvc the
u'orklorce conrpositirln
through the rccruitmenl and
selcction process r.l here the
one-third rulc has been
obsen,ed.
Nation-wide advcrlisements
of.johs are also being done
b1' placing thc adr e (s in
nation-u'idc nc\\ spapers to
shou' comnritments 1o

divcrsitl and gendcr equality'
in the ('onrpan1 .

We are also cncouraging

\!'onlcn and peoplc w'ith

disabilitics to applr lbr the

.jobs kr o t1i'r cqual

Ilesolved

52

l(r
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nnual llcports antl l'inancial State mcnls
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opporlunilv to all uhcn it

comcs to cmplol'mcnt.

I\ring rhc vcar urrilcr

rcvicw. the ('ompanv u'as

nraintaining and opcrating an

lrrr prcst requesl lirrm where

all attachments and

surrenders \r ere attachcd.

Inrpresl \.\ arrants and registcr

harc hccn introduccd and it

is currc-ntll being

implcmcnted to rccord

Irnprest issued and Imprcst

surrcndcred bv the sta ll .

l hc ('ompany has an l("1.
Stccring ('ommittcc u ith
llve nrcmhers conrprising ol
l(''l . 

'l'echnical. 
I IR &

Admin. I:inance and
('ommcrcial I)cpartmcnts.
Wc have a drali I(' I I'olio
rcadl' to be presentcd tt'r

l]oard lirr approval and
inrplcmentation.
('urrentll. thc ('ompanl' has

thrcc independent s\ stcnr
solir,"'are lirr billing. pal roll
arrd llnance. which are not
intcgratcd.
I lou'cve r. unde r thc

I)n Nll)n projc'ct done b1

AWWI)A. we cxpecl to

bcncllt liom an I:ll [) Sr ste nr

t7

18

Il cso lr ed

lntcgration

rr l' thc thrce

s\ stctr

srrliuarc Nol

llcso lr cd.

Intlc ll nitc

.I

Inrprcsl

Managcnrcnl

I I ('ontrol

\\'cakncsscs

_lI

5-l
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For the vear ended .lune 30, 2023

The ('ompany has

established an Intemal Audit
Function and has an Audit
('ommittee in place and an

Inte mal Auditor.
'l'he (lompany also has an

Intemal Audit Chaner that

l9

20

assessment on key areas like

expenditure.

I'his u'ill help carry out risk

l.ack ol'a Il isk

Managemcnl

Policr

Lack ol' Internal

Audit

rvas adopted by the Audit

. ('omnrittee and approved by'

the lull Board.

The Company has a draft
Risk Management Policy.
which is awaiting Approval
h1 thc Board o[ [)ircctors. Not

llcsolved

Ilcsolvcd

ln progress

Name

Signature

Manasinq l) ircc tor

D^rr. ..-@ .

5.1
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An nual
F or the

(iithun uri \\'ater & Sanitation ('ompanr l,td
eports and Financial State ments
car cnded .lunc 30,, 2(12-1

,tppen x lI: Proposed and Ongoing Projects to improve the ('ompanv Performance

Itr cnab I u, i.prn"" u,atcr suppll provision and to bridgc the \\atcr dcntan<j gap. the c<tmpany har e

thc lirllr
rc\ ctll.lc
ll() ll -re\
rllplcYn

s urpl us

Kiame
antl it c
pipcline

l)anida
protltrce
:.0(X) c

( 5.( XX)c

Appcnd

l hcrc u,

Appcnd

\\'t' (lid

Appcnd

\\'e dirl

.\ppend

Komot{ai lnrake 2. ('apacirl' lo producc .1.500 cubic nrctcrs pcr tlal . lhe proiccr cntails
()n(r nlli(taliration rrl'intakc luo uhosc pcnding uork is po\\cr c()nncction. 

.l-hc 
other issuc

instullatfon ol'\\atcr prrnrps uhich scrc randalizc.l.
l

('rlrid{[reholes. l.hcschorcholcswercdrilledduring(oridl)criodandincludesNgoci. lltitahato.
( iatirur. liuthangari and Ikinu. Ihe pending issue is handing ove r and tlrcrc uas no provision ol'
Jisrrihuil.,n pipelinc.

Thre rfire no Projects implemenled b;'lhe Companl' I'unded h-1'development portners tluring the

finun<'i\l yeor.

ing prrliccts uhich arc gcarcd to inrprove thc pcrlirrnrancc ol'thc companv in tcmts ol
eneration. incrcasc rvater covcrage. reducc ()pcrali()nal cosls. improve clliciency and rcducc

nue watcr uhich is onc ol'our rnaior challengc. (irling c()nccrn uill also be addrcssed b1'

ntation ol'thcsc pro.jects sincc the companv uill inrprovc ils rcrcnue and slarl optrating on

Water Supply. ('apacity' is lo producc 1.5(X) cuhic mclcrs pcr dal . Ihe proicct is ongoing
ails construclion ol'intake and a uater trcatnrcnt plant. I lovuever. ue don't har.'c dislribution
o c()nnect to our pipclirrc so ils to scn'c custorncrs up t() Kuarlaiko.

roject. "l hc pro.iect is at design stage and it cntails a \\atcr trcatlnent plant (('apacit-"" t<r

.000 cuhic mcters pcr da1'). uatcr pipclinc( | ,19Knr ). sc\\cragc trcatmcnl plant (10 treat

fric lneters of waste uatcr). Seuer pipelinc 179 km). olllct block. l0 borehole s. 'l'anks

.[ric metcry. Solar I:arm and NR'vY reductirrn cquipmcnl's.

lir lll- lnter-l'lntitr ('onfirmation Lctter

as n()nc during thc linancill r car.

r IV: Reporting of ('limate Relevanl [irpenditurcs

ol have anv clirnatc rclrranl cxpcnditurc.

r V: lleporting l)isastcr Management Erpcndilure

irot havc anr disaslcr n)lnirgcmcnl crpcndittrrc

fir Vl: Recording of 1-ransfers from Other (iorernmcnt lintities

lprt no translcrs liorn trlltcr cnlitics.

lix Vl l: Assets listing u hich we don't own but u r manage to gcnerate rel'e nues.

lhgc rhc lbllou ing asscts lo gcnerate rL'\'e nuc. All thcsc asscts do not hclong 1o us and we

lf c osncrship docunrcrtts likc title dceds. loghooks ()r all()lrncnl letlcrs.

d;u,.rnn.r.nt ol'Kianrhu. Athi Water Works I)crclt)pnrcnt .,\gcncl and lvlinistn <tl'Watcr are

rlccss ol'rcs<llr ing thc rssucs ol'ou'nership and translr'r ol'orrncrship.

55

I hcrc ur
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s.
N
o

I,oCATION t.. It. No. s't'A't'l's
OFFICE BI,o(]KS

owNtiRsilil, ItI.]MAItKS

WITHIN
GITHUNGURI
POLICE STATION

I GITHUNGURI/GIT
HUNGURT/LR 405

I)evclopcd Office

2 I WITIJIN KERI'ITA
I.'ORF]ST

('(iK

('(;K I)eveloped Treatment
works
Gatamaiyu

CITIIIGA-1 ('(iK I)eveloped San itation
Rlock Done by
WS'II:

KWAMAIKOJ ('(iK [)cvt-loped San itation
Illock Donc by
ws'Ilj

t'RL,A'rM IiN'I- t't.AN-I', tX)ttEI tO l.t,ts A N t)'t't I t,. I R S tI' Ii'S

('(;K
('(iK

s.
NO.

s't A't t s OWNERSIIIP

I

2

I)cr clopcd
I)cveloped

('(iK
('(iK

(il IIItTN(;trRI l- ll/l IOI.I: SI'lll
(;l I'llt IN(it lRl2- B/l IOLIr SITI:
(il'l'llt lN(;tJRI l-B/l IOLL SITI: I)cr elopcd ('(;K

{ l llAKWn I]/lIOl.[ Sl l'l: I)cr e lope d ('(iK
5 KIAIRIA B/l IOI.I: SI'l'll I)cve lopcd ('(;K
6 KIAN.IO(;l I I)/lIOLIr SI'l I: I)e r.'clopcd ('(iK
7 (iiathicko I]/l IOLI: SI I I: C(iKDevel<.rged _

[)evelopcd
I)evcloped

('(iK
('GK

[)cvclopcd ('CK
[)cvclopcd ('(;K

(iA I I IAII lll ll/llOLlr SIl ll

KII{A I'lNA ll/l IOI I: Sl'l'l:ti
1) \lll lt IKO ll/l lol.l: SI'l l.

(il IOMI]O B/llOI.l: SII'l:
\I,\RI(iI] I]/I I0I,I: SII'I:

I0

l2
il

I)cr clopcd ('(;K
1.1 (;l l'llln IlillOI.l: SI'l'l: [)cvekrpcd ('(;K
IJ
t5

('(iK
('(iK

l6

KIA\I'AI(il IRti R/l IOLI: SI I I:
I\14 III\,II]I:I I)AM SI'I II
K( )MO I IIn I I'ttlrn 'l Ml:N I W'OIiKS

d

d

I)cvclo

I)evcltr
I)cvel<r

('GK
l7 [ )l)l)l]R (il'l'l Il(in WA l'l:lt IN IAKI: I)evcloped
Itl \tt'Kt'\'t I I)n N,t I)er clopcd
l1) I)elclopedl\,tl(;t I'l'A Pt ilvlPIN(j S.f A I ION SII-l:

56
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DEFUNCT LOCAL AUTHORITItrS

DEVOLVID FUNCTIONS OF TIIE NATIONAL GOVEIINMtrNT
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No.

2

t0

il

l2

.1

{

5

t3
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57

(i,\ I llAI I'l II ('r\ I I l.l I)ll'

gislratio
rlo.

]G 963('

iY 40eQ
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n

K

K .t 6161:.

K P O95V

In ine No.

Qr)32276e16

Qt)32266.18 r

8

2KD-
A405741

\tor'oR \'t.)tI( t.[.s

( 'hassis No ('olo r Model
.rNI('Jl 1D2270097871 WIIII NISSAN

.tN t('J U I)222009:1 799

Ownersh rp

a

3

4 K AI I I I:IrRR2l(iX0608.1 I

t0
(iRI Y IOYOI'A

NISSAN

I:0RI)
Iln N(il:R

IIIN (iI'III
I('l: S'lA'l

WIIII
I:

U'IIII
Il

tlndcr Athi
Water
I lndcr Athi
Watcr
t lndcr Athi
Watcr
tr"d;;Iihi
Water

( IN(;I IRI

I()N

l'lant,, l\lachinerl' and Irquipmcnt

\take Status/( ondition l Remarks/Localion
I \A'II IIIN (;I I III IN(;I ITI
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(iithunguri Water & Sanitation Oompany' Ltd
Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June -10, 202-i
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